_@_ LuBeELsKI WEGIEL
nwe .BOGDANKA"

BRAY V' == srotkn AKCYINA mmm

LUBELSKI WEGIEL BOGDANKA S.A.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

for the financial year from 1 January 2009 to 31 December 2009

BOGDANKA, MARCH 2010



Lubelski Wegiel BOGDANKA S.A.
Financial Statements for the period from 1 January2009 to 31 December 2009
(Al amounts in tables are expressed in PLN ‘000lass stated otherwise)

Contents of the Financial Statements

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL STANDING (BALANCE SHEET) ... eoitiiiiiiiieie et 4
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME ......ccciittiit it itieie ettt e et ee et e e e aaeae e s e anaeeae e s aneeeeeesannees 5
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY ...t tiiiiiiiii ettt e 6
CASH FLOW STATEMENT ..ottt ettt e e ot e e s e e e e e s ek b et e e e eanb b et e e e bb et e e e s sanbeeeenas 7
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ..ottt ittt ee ettt e e eate e e e sabe e e e s sbe e e e s annseeaeeeannneas 8
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ..ottt ittt ettt et e s e e e e 8
1.GENEral INTOMMELION ... ...ttt e e e e oo oo et ee e et e e e e e e e e s aabbebebe e e e aeaeeseeaanbnbnneeeaaaaeeeanan 8
1.1. Information 0N the COMPANY .....cccoi i e e e e e e e e er e aeeeeeeesnannnnnnrenes 8
1.2. Assumption of continued DUSINESS ACLIVILY ...ceauemrerereeeerisiiiiiiieiir e e e reee e e e e e e s enenees 8
2.Description of key accounting prinCiples @pPli€.......cccooee i 8..
2.1. BaSiS fOr PreParation .......cccciiiiiiii et e e e ettt e aaaaaaaaaaan 8
2.2 Information regarding SEASONAIIY ..........cceeeeeiiiiieee et e e er e e e e e e e e e ennnnees 13
2.3. Measurement of items expressed in foreign CUMBNCIE...........ciiiiiiriiiiiiiiiiieeee e 14
2.4, TaNGIDIE fIXEU ASSELS ... ieiiiiiiiir et st er e e e e e e e e e e e e e e as e s nsae e aeeeeeeaeeeeanannnnnnre 14
2.5. [al =Ygl ] o] ISR (o = 11T T 15
2.6. (o] aTo B (=T g I 0N oTS (1 4= € PSS 16
2.7. Impairment of NON-fINANCIAlI ASSELS .........ueccce et 16
2.8. FINANCIAI BSSELS ...ciiiiiiiiiiiiite ettt e ettt bttt et e et e e e e e s s s ner et eeaeae e e e e e e sbbbbbseaeaaaaaaeeans 16
2.9. 5] (01 TP PP PP P PPPPPPPPPRPRN 16
2.10. TrAAE TEDLOIS. ..o e e et e s e e e e e e 17
2.11. Cash and Cash QUIVAIENTS..........iii e ceeeeeeer e e e e e aeaaaes 17
2.12. S = 1L oF= 1 - | PSP 17
2.13. LT (SN ol (=T o (o] £ T PP P PP PPPPPPP PO 17
2.14, [ T= T LS3R= T To I o o T €011/ T Vo 1= 17
2.15. Current income tax and deferred taX ........ccouiiie it 17
2.16. EMPIOYEE DENETIES ... 18
2.17. L (0 )Y ][0 o L PO PPPUPPTTN 19
2.18. RECOGNITION Of FTEVENUE .....ciiiiiiee ettt e et er e e e e s e s et areeeeeeeeeas 19
2.19. Leases
2.20. [ TNV To [T o o -\ 0 1= o | R 20
3.MaNagINg fINANCIAI TISK.......iviiiiiiiiii i e e e e e et e e et e et e ee et aeeae s e te st e s e eaeeeeeaeeaaaaaaaeaanenees 20
3.1 FINANCIAI FISK FACTOIS ... eeiiiie ittt e e e e e e e e e e e ab b aeeeeeas 20
3.2. [V F= T F= VoL To T o= o1 = | N g £ SRS 22
4.Material accounting estimates and JUAGMENTS ......cciiiieeiiiiiiciiiee e e e e e e e s s errree e e e e e s s s an e aeeaeeeeasaennnnnes 22
5.Additional information on adoption of the Internati onal Financial Reporting Standards .............cccvvvvviicnnnnn. 23
5.1. Assumptions underlying application of the IFRS.............cuvviiiiieeiiie e, 23
5.2. Differences between the IFRS and the accountinigipslapplied previously....................cc.. 24
5.2.1. DifferenNCeS iN CAPITAIS .. .uuuurieii i s ettt s e s e e e e e e e e e et e e e et e e eaeeeeeaesasees e s aaesaeeeaeas 24
5.2.2. Differences in the finanCial reSUIL ..o 24
5.2.3. Information on key adjustments to the cash flowestent ............ccccceveeeeiiiiiiiiie e, 26
6.INformMation ON DUSINESS SEOMENTS ..........uutmmmeeeeeeeereeeeesesssis i tabereerereeeeeessasasasaeeeereaeaeesessassnsnrarereraeeeeeessannsnns 26
PRI Lo [l o] To R 10 GCTe Ir= TS = P 27
B.INTANGIDIE FIXEA BSSEIS ..uvtvuiiiriiit i ettt ettt e ee e e e e e e e e e e e e e eaete et eeeaeaetesb e as s san s s e saanesaaeaeeeeaans 29
Lo B I oo B =Y 0 BT AV TS] 101 SRR 30
10. Financial INStTUMENTS DY Y0 ..ooei it e ettt e e e e e e e ee st e e e e aeeeeaeesssssntnbnnaneeeeeeeeessnnnnes 31
10.1. Trade debtors and other receivables....... ... 32
) (o o] T PO PSP TPPPPPTPPPPPPN 33

Notes presented on pages 8 - 48 make an integtabfthese financial statements.



Lubelski Wegiel BOGDANKA S.A.
Financial Statements for the period from 1 January2009 to 31 December 2009
(Al amounts in tables are expressed in PLN ‘000lass stated otherwise)

12.Cash and CASh EQUIVAIENES .......uuuuiii i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e te et e et e eaeeae bbb ran s aeeaeaeaaaaaaaaaaans 34
IR TS = 1= o= T o = | SRR 34
I @ ) =Y o= T = | SRR 35
15. Trade creditors and Other HADIlItIES ..........oa it e e e e e e e e e eas 35
16.1.08NS QN DOITOWINGS ..evvvittitiiiiiiiiee st e e eeee et s s ss e s e e e e e e e e e aetee et et aeee s teaeaasesssesse e aaeaaeaeaaetaeseeesesssssnnnnsssnns 35
17. DETEITEA INCOIME TAX ....ttitiiieeeiei e ittt eeee ettt et ettt ee e e e e s e s e e aaa bbb e bt e e e et e e e e aaaaae b e beeeeeeeaeaees e aannsnbabbseeeeeeaeaeaaaannnrnnes 36
18. EMployee DENEFitS HADIILIES ..........euviiiiom et e e e e s ee e e e eeeeess s s s s nsntnteneeeeeeaeeeennnnnes 37
19. Provisions for other liabilitieS and Charges ....cc....urriiiiiiii e er e e e 39
20.REVENUE ON SAIES ....iiiiiiii ittt eeeae e e e e et e e bbbt e ettt et e e e e e a4 e oa s aseeeeeeee e e e e e e e anbbbebe et eeaaaaeas e e s nsnnnnnaeaaaeaaaans 40
A I O 1Y S5 o) VR 1/ 1= S 41
A @ o =T T oo 4 o1 T PP P PP PP PP 41
DA T @1 L= TR oY d o= FT T PRSPPI 41
24, Other ProfitS/(IOSSES) = ML ...ccii it eeee et e e e e e e e s e s s e te e e eeaeeesssa st steatnaeeeeaeaeesseaanasssstnsaneeananensannes 42
25.Financial iNCOME a0 EXPEINSES .......cccuuuutieeeeerteererteeeaesasasitntateeerrereeeeeessasasaaseeeaetaeesessanssssssseeereeeeeeeeesaansnnes 42
A S [ Tele] 0 0 [ r= TP PPRRPRTPPP 42
AT == 4 1T S o =T =] = U= R 43
P2 T YT =T o To I o T= T =Y o - = TSP 44
29.Net operating Cash INFIOW ........ciiii e e e e e e s e s s st te e e e e eeeeeessssannrnrannnneeeens 44
1T I @01 o1 11T =T o1 AT =T o0 1 R 45
31 Future CONtiNGENT HADIITIES ... .uuuiiii it e e e bbb e s e e e e e e aeaaeaaeeaeesesesseennnrennes 45
32. Transactions With related ENLItIES ............ue et e e et e e e e e e e e e s e s anb b e beeeeeeaeaeeas 45
33. Instability of the markets in Poland and WOrAWIAE..............ccccuiiiiiiiiiicee e e e e e e e s ennes 47
34.Events after the balance-Sheet date....... ..o e aee e A7
35. Approval of the financCial STAtEMENTS ........cve oo e e e e e e e e e s e errreeeeeeesd 48

Notes presented on pages 8 - 48 make an integtadfthaese financial statements.



Lubelski Wegiel BOGDANKA S.A.

Financial Statements for the period from 1 January2009 to 31 December 2009
(Al amounts in tables are expressed in PLN ‘000lass stated otherwise)

Statement of Financial Standing (Balance Sheet)

Assets

Fixed assets

Tangible fixed assets

Intangible fixed assets

Long-term investments

Trade debtors and other receivables
Cash and cash equivalents

Current assets

Stocks

Trade debtors and other receivables
Overpaid income tax

Cash and cash equivalents

TOTAL ASSETS
Shareholders' equity

Ordinary shares

Other capitals

Retained profits

Total shareholders' equity

Liabilities

Long-term liabilities

Loans and borrowings

Deferred income tax liabilities

Employee benefits liabilities

Provisions for other liabilities and charges
Trade creditors and other liabilities

Short-term liabilities

Loans and borrowings

Current income tax liabilities

Employee benefits liabilities

Provisions for other liabilities and charges
Trade creditors and other liabilities

Total liabilities
TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY AND
LIABILITIES

Note 31 Dec. 2009 31 Dec. 20 Dec. 2007
7 1,52180¢ 1,297,098 1,115,103
8 12084 10,083 11,397
9 73341 73,761 73,761

10.1 418 58
12 1455, 41,073 36,257
1,653,391 1,422,433 1,236,576

11 49222 33,515 40,590
10.1 7113, 131,537 99,393
2,754 685 -

12 @aaa, 57,502 8,628
806]12¢ 223,239 148,611
2,45951¢ 1,645,672 1,385,187

13 30115¢ 246,158 246,158
89453E 404,094 325,540

534824 455,993 382,109

1,730517 1,106,245 953,807

16 25000C - 30,000
17 59,903 58,318 63,157
18 D7 e 100,971 85,450
19 063, 54,337 44,300

15 834 9,622 7,877
478792 223,248 230,784

16 - 100,000 20,000
- - 3,570

18 BRE 18,877 14,548
19 568, 51,901 6,136

15 1B1x, 145,401 156,342
25021C 316,179 200,596

729002 539,427 431,380

2,45951¢ 1,645,672 1,385,187

Notes presented on pages 8 - 48 make an integtadfthaese financial statements.
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Statement of Comprehensive Income

for the financial year from 1 January to 31

Note Decembe
2009 200¢

Revenue on sales 20 1,110,851 1,02817
Costs of products, goods and materials sold 21 2035 (723,63D
Gross profit 355,650 30587
Cost of sales 21 (41,652) (40,336
Administrative costs 21 (64,485) (49,843
Other income 22 6,030 165~
Other expenses 23 (2,140) (3,705
Other profits/(losses) - net 24 (22,602) (2,805
Profit on operating activities 230,801 208)51
Financial income 25 16,002 %87
Financial expenses 25 (7,067) (9,05¢
Net financial income/expens 25 8,935 (3,567)
Profit before taxation 239,736 204484
Income tax 26 (47,683) (46,408
Net profit for the period 192,053 158)7€
Total income for the period 192,053 158)7¢€
Earnings per share attributable to the Company's
shareholders
during the year (in PLN per share)
- basic 27 6.66 6.87
- diluted 27 6.66 6.87

Notes presented on pages 8 - 48 make an integtadfthaese financial statements.
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Statement of Changes in Shareholders' Equity

Ordinary Other Retained Total
shares capitals profits shareholders'
equity
As at 1 January 2008 246,158 325,540 382,109 953,807
Presentation adjustment of capitals - 6,738 (6,738) -
Total income for the accounting
period - - 158,076 158,076
Dividends concerning 2007 - - (5,638) (5,638)
Transfer of the result for 2007 - 71,816 (71,816) -
As at 31 December 2008 246,158 404,094 455,993 1,106,245
As at 1 January 2009 246,158 404,094 455,993 1,106,245
Total income for the accounting
period - - 192,053 192,053
Proceeds from issue of shares 55,000 - - 55,000
Share premium
- 466,051 - 466,051
Dividends concerning 2008 - - (88,832) (88,832)
Transfer of the result for 2008 - 24,390 (24,390) -
As at 31 December 2009 301,158 894,535 534,824 1,730,517

Notes presented on pages 8 - 48 make an integtadfthaese financial statements.
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Cash Flow Statement

Note

Operating cash flow

Operating cash inflow 29
Interest paid

Income tax paid

Net operating cash flc

Investing cash flow

Acquisition of tangible fixed assets 29
Acquisition of intangible fixed assets

Inflow on sale of tangible fixed assets

Interest received

Other net investing cash flow
Outflow on account of funds being deposited inlihak
account of the Mine Closure Fund

Net investing cash flo

Financing cash flow

Net proceeds from the sale of sh.

Loans and borrowings received

Loans and borrowings repaid

Dividend paid to Company shareholders
Net financing cash flo

Net increase in ca
and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period

Cash and cash equivalents at end of period

for the financial year from 1 January to 31

Decembe
2009 2008
418,085 393,221
(9,353) (5,522)
(48,167) (55,502)
360,565 332,197
(365,894) 26313)
(4,244) (B58
188 337
14,541 4,260
640 204
(5,089 (4,815)
(359,854) (327,685)
521,051 -
180,000 70,000
(30,000) (20,000)
(88)832 (5,638)
582,219 44,362
582,930 48,874
57,502 8,628
640,432 57,502

Notes presented on pages 8 - 48 make an integtadfthaese financial statements.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
Additional information

1.1.

1.2.

2.1.

General information

Information on the Company

Lubelski Wegiel BOGDANKA S.A. is a joint stock company, opéngt under the laws of Poland. The
Company was created as a result of the restrugtwinthe state enterprise Kopalniac§jla Kamiennego
Bogdanka with registered office in Bogdanka, unither Act on the Privatisation of State Enterprise4d
July 1990.

The deed of transformation of a state enterprise am company wholly owned by the State Treasury
operating under the business name: Kopalnigl#/Kamiennego Bogdanka S.A. was drawn up on 1 Marc
1993 (Rep. A No. 855/1993) by Notary Public Jacetjdyto maintaining a Notarial Office at ul. Kopekai

26, Katowice.

The Company was entered in Section B of the ComialeRegister of the District Court in Lublin, VIII
Commercial Division, under No. H - 2993, on theibad a valid decision of that Court issued on 38&iA
1993 (file ref. No. HB - 2993, Ns. Rej. ).

On 26 March 2001, Lubelski Ydiel BOGDANKA Spoétka Akcyjna was registered in tiRegister of
Entrepreneurs maintained by the District Court ublin, XI Division of the National Court Registamder
KRS No. 0000004549.

In June 2009, the Company issued series C sharksnaoduced its shares to public trading. Details
concerning the capital increase are set out in li8te

The Company's core business activities, pursuattigd=uropean Classification of Activity (EKD 0510Z
are mining and agglomeration of hard coal.

The Company is the parent undertaking in the Lwbelgegiel BOGDANKA S.A. Group. The Group
prepares consolidated financial statements contpliéh the IFRS for the period from 1 January 206031
December 2009. These separate financial statenséwoisd be read in connection with the consolidated
financial statements of the LW BOGDANKA S.A. Grodipr the period from 1 January 2009 to 31
December 2009.

Assumption of continued business activity

The financial statements were prepared under thengstion of continued business activity in the $eeable
future and that there are no circumstances indigany risk to the continuation of the Companytsvadies.

In the opinion of the Management Board of Lubeldkigiel BOGDANKA S.A., there are currently no
circumstances indicating any risk to continuatibthe Company's activities.

Description of key accounting principles applied

The most important accounting principles appliegiaparation of these financial statements areepted
below.

Basis for preparation

These financial statements of LW BOGDANKA S.A. wenepared in accordance with the International
Financial Reporting Standards as approved by tmed&an Union.

Notes presented on pages 8 - 48 make an integtabfthese financial statements.
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These financial statements were prepared accotdittge historical cost principle, including the wation at
fair value of certain components of tangible fixadsets in connection with assuming fair value as
a presumed cost, which was carried out as at tlgeoflthe Group's transition to the IFRS, i.e. 1ukay
2005.

Preparing financial statements in accordance WHRS requires the application of certain significant
accounting estimates. It also requires that ManagerBoard exercise its own judgment while applying
accounting principles adopted by the Company.

(a) New standards and interpretations effective as ddriuary 2009

¢ IFRS 8 “Operating Segments”

IFRS 8 was issued by the International Accountit@n8ards Board on 30 November 2006, and it is
mandatory for annual financial statements for mkyibeginning on or after 1 January 2009. IFRS 8
replaces IAS 14 “Segment Reporting”. This standayd down new requirements related to disclosing
information concerning segments of business agtigs well as information concerning products and
services, geographical areas in which activities @mnducted, and major customers. IFRS 8 requires
a “management approach” to reporting financial ltesaf business segments.

Since the Company only conducts its business &esvin one segment, the introduction of this
standard does not affect the financial statemdrtseocCompany.

* |AS 1 (revision) “Presentation of Financial Staternsé

The revised IAS 1 was published by the Internafiohecounting Standards Board on 6 September
2007, and it is mandatory for annual periods begmron or after 1 January 2009. The changes
introduced mainly relate to presentation issueandigg changes in equities and are aimed at impgovi
users' ability to analyse and compare the inforomagiiven in financial statements.

The Company applied the revised IAS 1 as of 1 Jym@09.

e 1AS 23 (revision) “Borrowing costs”

The revision of IAS 23 was published by the Intéior@al Accounting Standards Board on 29 March
2007, and it is mandatory for annual periods bdgmion or after 1 January 2009. The revision relate
to the accounting treatment of borrowing costs,clvhcan be directly attributed to the acquisition,
construction or production of an asset that reguaesignificant period of time to prepare it fog it
intended use or sale. The revision removed theoopif immediately recognising these costs in the
statement of comprehensive income for the perioavliich they were incurred. Pursuant to a new
requirement of the Standard, those costs shoutpitalised.

The introduction of the Standard did not materialtiect the financial statements of the Company.

¢ Improvements to IFRS 2008

In May 2008, the International Accounting Standaiisard (IASB) published Improvements to

International Financial Reporting Standards, hexféén referred to as the “changes”, as part of an
annual procedure of implementing changes aimernhptdving the International Accounting Standards
and making them more precise. Those changes in@ademendments to existing IAS, which are of
two types: part | contains amendments which invotfenges in accounting that are related to
presentation, recognition and valuation, while partoncerns changes in terminology or editorial
corrections. Most changes will be mandatory foruatiperiods beginning on 1 January 2009.

The Company applied amendments to the IFRS pursaargnsitional provisions.

(b) Standards, revisions and interpretations of exgsti#tandards which are not yet mandatory and have no
been previously applied by the Company

In these financial statements the Company did rotded to earlier apply the following publishednstards
or interpretations before they become effective:

e 1AS 27 (revision) — “Consolidated and Separate o Statements”.

Notes presented on pages 8 - 48 make an integtabfthese financial statements.
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The revised IAS 27 was published by the Internaiohccounting Standards Board on 10 January
2008, and it is mandatory for annual periods begmmon or after 1 July 2009. The standard requires
that the effects of transactions with minority net&ts be presented directly in capital if the cantver

the entity is retained by the existing parent utedéng. The standard specifies in a greater datad

the manner of presentation in the event of lossaoitrol over a subsidiary, i.e. it requires thdteot
interests are revalued to fair value and the diffee be disclosed in the statement of comprehensive
income.

The Company has implemented the revised IAS 2%ams L July 2009. It did not affect the financial
statements of the Company.

¢ Improvements to IFRS 2009

On 16 April 2009 the International Accounting Stards Board published “Improvements to IFRS
2009” amending 12 standards. The improvements decthanges in the presentation, recognition and
measurement, as well editorial and terminologi¢elnges. Most of them will be effective for annual
periods beginning as of January 2010.

The Company will apply the improvements to IFR&@cordance with interim provisions.

As at the date of drawing up the present finanstatements, the improvements have not been yet
endorsed by the European Union.

« Amendments to IAS 24 “Related Party Disclosures”.

Amendments to IAS 24 “Related Party Disclosuresiteveublished by the International Accounting
Standards Board on 4 November 2009 and are eféedtiv annual periods beginning on or after

1 January 2011.
The amendments simplify the requirements for dmale of information by entities related to state

institutions and specify more precisely definitimisa related party.
The Company will apply the amendments to IAS 24fgs January 2011.

As at the date of drawing up these financial stetes) the amendments to IAS 24 have not been yet
endorsed by the European Union.

* |IFRS 9 “Financial Instruments”.

IFRS 9 “Financial Instruments” was published by théernational Accounting Standards Board on

12 November 2009 and is effective for annual perioelginning on or after 1 January 2013.

The standard introduces one model providing foy @wb classification categories: amortised cost and
fair value. The IFRS 9 approach is based on a basirmodel used by an undertaking for asset
management and on contractual features of finaasigdts. IFRS 9 also requires the application ef on

method for the assessment of asset impairment.

The Company will apply IFRS 9 as of 1 January 2013.

As at the date of drawing up the present finamstialements, IFRS 9 has not been yet endorsed by the
European Union.

* |FRIC 19 “Extinguishing Financial Liabilities witBquity Instruments”

IFRIC 19 was issued by the International Finandreporting Interpretations Committee on
26 November 2009 and is effective for annual perideginning on or after 1 July 2010. The

Notes presented on pages 8 - 48 make an integtabfthese financial statements.
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interpretation explains the accounting principlepleed in a situation where a liability is extinghied

by the issue of equity instruments addressed tatbditor following renegotiation by the undertakin

of the terms of its indebtedness. The interpretat@quires the measurement of equity instruments at
fair value and the recognition of a gain or lossi@dgo a difference between the liability carrying
amount and the equity instrument fair value.

The Company will apply IFRIC 19 as of 1 January@01

As at the date of drawing up the present finarstatements, IFRIC 19 has not been yet endorseleby t
European Union.

(c) Existing standards, amendments and interpretattorthe existing standards which are not applicabl¢he
operations of the Company.

* IFRS 3 (2) “Business Combinations”

Amended IFRS 3 was published by the Internationadofinting Standards Board on 10 January 2008
and is effective prospectively for business comtams in which the acquisition date falls on oreaft

1 July 2009. The introduced amendments include ssipility to chose to recognise the minority
interests either at their fair value or their shiaréhe fair value of identifiable net assets, éenmeasure
the interests held hitherto in the acquiree to ¥alue and take the resulting difference to théestent

of comprehensive income as well as additional guidafor the application of the acquisition method,
including treatment of transaction costs as thésoofsthe period in which they were incurred.

The Company implemented amended IFRS 3 as of 1 2000. As at the date of drawing up the
financial statements, the above IFRS was not agiglicto the operations of the Company.

« Amendments to IAS 39 "Financial Instruments: Redtigm and Measurement” — “Eligible Hedged
Items”

Amendments to IAS 39 “Eligible Hedged Items” werebfished by the International Accounting
Standards Board on 31 July 2008 and are effeativarinual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2009
The amendments include clarifications how to applgpecial circumstances the principles specifying
whether a hedged risk or portion of cash flowseigible for being a hedged item. A prohibition was
introduced to designate inflation as a componers fixed rate debt instrument which may be hedged.
The amendments also prohibit including the timeugaio a one-sided hedged risk when options are
treated as hedging instruments.

« Amendments to IFRS 2 “Share-based Payment”.

Amendments to IFRS 2 “Share-based Payment” werdighad by the International Accounting
Standards Board on 18 June 2009 and are effeaivanihual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2010.

The amendments specify more precisely the recagnidf share-based payments settled in cash within
a capital group. They make the scope of IFRS 2 rapegific and regulate the joint application of R

2 and other standards. The amendments introdute tstandard issues regulated previously in IFRIC 8
and IFRIC 11.

The Company will apply the amendments to IFRS @fdsJanuary 2010.

As at the date of drawing up the present finarsti@ements, the amendments to IFRS 2 have not been
yet endorsed by the European Union.

« Amendments to IFRS 1 “First-time Adoption of IFRS".

Notes presented on pages 8 - 48 make an integtabfthese financial statements.
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Amendments to IFRS 1 “First-time Adoption of IFR®E&re published by the International Accounting
Standards Board on 23 July 2009 and are effectivarinual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2010.

The amendments introduce additional exceptions ftben measurement of assets for the date of
transition to IFRS for companies operating in oil@as sector.

As at the date of drawing up the present finargti@ements, the amendments to IFRS 1 have not been
yet endorsed by the European Union.

« Amendments to IAS “Classification of Rights Issues”

Amendments to IAS 32 “ Classification of Rights uss” were published by the International
Accounting Standards Board on 8 October 2009 aacdeHiective for annual periods beginning on or
after 1 February 2010.

The amendments relate to the accounting of isstigghds (rights, options, warrants) denominated in
a currency other than the issuer’s functional cwye They require that if specified conditions are
satisfied, the issue of rights should be classifisdshareholders’ equity regardless of a currency i
which the exercise price is denominated.

« Amendments to IFRS 1 “First-time Adoption of IFRS".

Amendments to IFRS 1 “Limited Exemption from Comgiare IFRS 7 Disclosures for First-time
Adopters” were published by the International Aaating Standards Board on 28 January 2010 and are
effective for annual periods beginning on or afteuly 2010.

The amendments introduce additional exemptiondiffsirtime adopters of IFRS regarding disclosures
which are required by the amendments to IFRS 7etbsn March 2009, in respect of measurement to
fair value and liquidity risk.

As at the date of drawing up the present finarsti@lements, the amendments to IFRS 1 have not been
yet endorsed by the European Union.

¢ IFRIC 12 "Service Concession Agreements”

IFRIC 12 was issued by the International Finandieporting Interpretations Committee on
30 November 2006 and is effective for annual pexribegginning on or after 29 March 2009. The
interpretation includes guidance for the applicatid the existing standards by entities participgtin
service concession agreements between public avateisector. IFRIC 12 is applicable to agreements
in which the ordering party controls which serviegli be provided by the operator with help of the
infrastructure, to whom such services are provated at what price.

¢ |IFRIC 15 “Agreements for the Construction of Reatdte”

IFRIC 15 was issued by the International FinanRi@porting Interpretations Committee on 3 July 2008
and is effective for annual periods beginning orafter 1 January 2010. The interpretation includes
general guidance how to assess a constructionamritr order to determine whether its effects sthoul
be presented in the financial statements accortdim§S 11 Construction Contracts or IAS 18 Revenue.
Moreover, IFRIC 12 indicates at what point revefroen performance of a construction service should
be recognised.

« |FRIC 16 “Hedges of a Net Investment in a Foreigrefation”

IFRIC 16 was issued by the International FinanRi@porting Interpretations Committee on 3 July 2008
and is effective for annual periods beginning ofter 1 July 2009. The interpretation includesegah
guidance regarding determination whether theretexigisk of foreign exchange changes between the
functional currency of the foreign operation andk tpresentation currency for the purpose of

Notes presented on pages 8 - 48 make an integtabfthese financial statements.
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2.2.

consolidated financial statements of the parent pgom. Moreover, IFRIC 16 explains which
undertaking in the capital group may disclose aghreglinstrument under hedge of a net investment in
a foreign operation, and in particular whetherpheent company holding a net investment in a foreig
operation has to hold also the hedging instrumi&RIC 16 also explains how an undertaking should
specify the amounts subject to reclassificationmfr@hareholders' equity to the statement of
comprehensive income both for the hedging instrunag the hedged item when the investment is
disposed of by the undertaking.

Implementation of the standard does not have apadaton the financial statements of the Company as
the latter does not have any investments in forefggrations.

* |FRIC 17 “Distribution of Non-Cash Assets to Owriers

IFRIC 17 was issued by the International Finandreporting Interpretations Committee on 27
November 2008 and is effective for annual periodgifming on or after 1 November 2009. The
interpretation includes guidance regarding the tiofedividend recognition, the measurement of
dividend and the recognition of a difference betvtee value of dividend and the carrying amount of
distributed assets.

There were no actions described in IFRIC 17 inetkisting operations of the Company.
* |FRIC 18 “Transfers of Assets from Customers”

IFRIC 18 was issued by the International FinanBieporting Interpretations Committee on 29 January
2009 and is effective for annual periods beginnimgor after 1 November 2009. The interpretation
includes guidance regarding the recognition ofdfars of assets from customers, namely situations i

which definition of an asset is satisfied, idextifion of separately identifiable services (service

provided in exchange for the transferred assetpgeition of revenue and recognition of cash funds
received from customers.

There were no actions described in IFRIC 18 inetkisting operations of the Company.
« Amendments to IFRIC 14 “Prepayments of a Minimumnding Requirement”

Amendments to IFRIC 14 were issued by the Inteomafi Financial Reporting Interpretations
Committee on 26 November 2009 and are effectiveaforual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2011. The interpretation includes guidance regardime recognition of prepaid contributions for
covering minimum funding requirements as assetsiondertaking making such prepayment.

As at the date of drawing up the present finansiatements, the amendments to IFRIC 14 have not
been yet endorsed by the European Union.

¢ IFRIC 13 — Customer Loyalty Programmes

IFRIC 13 explains that where goods or servicessatd together with incentives creating customer
loyalty (e.g. loyalty credits or free of charge guots) we have to do with an agreement with many
elements and the compensation receivable from tigtomer is allocated between the agreement
elements at fair value. IFRIC 13 does not applth®operations of the Company as the latter does no
operate any customer loyalty programmes.

Information regarding seasonality

The production is not seasonal, whereas seasoaeadabr of sales can be noticed in the case df sales at
a point of coal sale. Sales for individual custosreccount for 2.0% of the total sales. They dohaove any
significant impact on the operating and financihadties of the Company.

Notes presented on pages 8 - 48 make an integtabfthese financial statements.
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2.3.

2.4.

Measurement of items expressed in foreign currencie

(a) Functional and presentation currency

Items expressed in the financial statements of Gbenpany are measured in the currency of the basic
economic environment in which the undertaking catsluts operations (“functional currency”). The
functional currency of the Company is Polish zldthe financial statements are presented in Polistys
(“PLN"), being the presentation currency of the Qxamy.

(b) Transactions and balances

Transactions expressed in foreign currencies areslated into the functional currency at the exgearate
prevailing on the transaction date. Foreign exchagajns and losses from accounting for such traiosasc
and from the balance sheet measurement of moresagts and liabilities expressed in foreign cuie=nare
recorded in the statement of comprehensive incqmeyided they are not deferred under shareholders’

equity, when they qualify for recognition as a cistv hedge and hedge of a net investment
Tangible fixed assets

Tangible fixed assets are the assets:
« which are held by the Company with a view to beirsgd in the production process, in supply of
goods or provision of services for administrativegmses,
« which are expected to be used for a period lorftgat bne year,
« inrespect of which it is probable that the futaoenomic benefits associated with the asset vail fl
to the entity, and
« whose value can be measured reliably.

Tangible fixed assets are initially recognisedafuasition or production cost.

As at initial recognition, the acquisition or pration cost of tangible fixed assets includes cadts
construction of underground tunnels (the so-cattedn tunnels and operational tunnels) and longwall
headings driven in the extraction fields net ofemawe from sales of coal mined during constructibn o
such tunnels and headings.

As at initial recognition, the acquisition or pration cost of tangible fixed assets includes edia
cost of dismantling and removing the asset anariest the site, which the Company is obliged tainc
at the installation of an item of tangible fixedsets or its placement in service. In particulae, itfitial
value of tangible fixed assets includes discourtest of decommissioning tangible fixed assets eelat
to underground mining as well as other structureky under the applicable mining laws, are subject
to decommissioning when operations are discontinued

The cost of mine decommissioning recognised inirf&l value of tangible fixed assets is depresifat
using the same method as that used for the tanfijdeleé assets to which the cost relates. Deprexiati
starts as soon as a given tangible asset is placggtvice, and continues over a period determined
the decommissioning plan for groups of structurasdeun the estimated mine decommissioning schedule.

As at the balance-sheet date, items of tangibkdfixssets are carried at acquisition or productish
less accumulated depreciation and impairment cearge

Subsequent expenditures are recognised in theimguvglue of a given item of tangible fixed assats
recognised as a separate item of tangible fixedtaigerhere appropriate) only when it is probabh th
future economic benefits associated with that itgthflow to the Company and the value of that item
can be measured reliably. Any other expendituregemair and maintenance are recognised in the
statement of comprehensive income in the accoupinigd in which they are incurred.

Land is not depreciated. Other items of tangibledi assets are depreciated using the straight-line
method or the unit-of-production method in ordedistribute their initial values or re-measuredues,

Notes presented on pages 8 - 48 make an integtabfthese financial statements.
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2.5.

less residual values, over their useful economaiesli which for particular groups of tangible fixassets
are as follows:

» Buildings and structures e 25-40 years, but not longer than until the estichate
date of mine closure
e Structures (excavation » Depreciation with the cost-of-production method
pits) based on the length of exploited walls
e Plant and equipment » 5-20 years, but not longer than until the estimalizte
of mine closure
* Vehicles » 3-30 years, but not longer than until the estimalizte
of mine closure
» Other tangible fixed » 3-20 years, but not longer than until the estimalizte
assets of mine closure

Depreciation of an item of tangible fixed assetststwhen that item is available to be placed mise.
The asset then ceases to be depreciated at ther edrithe day when a given asset is classified as
available for sale (or included in a group of asdkat are to be disposed of, classified as availaln
sale) in accordance with IFRS Bl6n-Current Assets Available for Sale and Discargth Operation
or the day when the asset is derecognised duectomimissioning, sale or placement out of service.

Material components of an item of tangible fixedets whose useful lives are different from the wisef
life of the entire asset and whose acquisitionrodpction cost is material relative to the acqigsitor
production cost of the entire asset are deprecisgpdrately, using the depreciation rates whideaef
such items’ estimated useful lives.

The residual value and useful lives of tangiblediassets are reviewed and, if necessary, chasgad a
each balance-sheet date.

If the carrying value of an item of tangible fixadsets exceeds its estimated recoverable valuettibe
carrying value of that asset is reduced to itsverable value (Note 2.7).

The value of a tangible asset includes costs ofilaeg major inspections (including certification
inspections) which are considered necessary.

Borrowing costs which may be directly attributedatmquisition, construction or production of an item
of tangible fixed assets which require a significamount of time in order to prepare a given aiset
intended use or sale, increase the value of tamdikéd assets under construction over the perfod o
their construction.

Specialist spare parts with a significant initialue, which are expected to be used for a peringdo

than one year are recorded as items of tangibésl fassets. Spare parts and equipment connected with
maintenance which may only be used only for ceritéms of tangible fixed assets are recorded
similarly. Other low-value spare parts and equiphtamnected with maintenance are carried as stock
and recognised in the statement of comprehensomie at the time of their use.

Gain or loss on sale of items of tangible fixedeés$s calculated by comparing the revenue frora sal
with the carrying value, and is recognised in thetesnent of comprehensive income under other
(loss)/gain, net.

Intangible fixed assets

(a) Geological information
The acquisition cost of purchased geological infatiom is capitalised. The capitalised cost is aivedt over
the estimated period of use of the information. IGgical information is amortised over a period Ofyiears.

(b) Computer software

Notes presented on pages 8 - 48 make an integtabfthese financial statements.
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2.6.

2.7.

2.8.

2.9.

Purchased software licenses are capitalised aironstred on acquisition and preparation of givefiveare
for use. The capitalised cost is amortised oveestenated period of use of the software (2-5 years

Intangible fixed assets are amortised using ttagstt-line method.
Long-term investments

Shares and equity interests in subsidiary and &gedcundertakings are measured at acquisition legst
impairment charges.

e Gain or loss on sale of investments is calculatgccdmparing the revenue from sale with their
carrying value, and is recognised in the statenoérdomprehensive income under other finance
income / expenses.

Impairment of non-financial assets

Assets with indefinite useful lives are not amatisbut tested for possible impairment each yearorised
assets are reviewed for impairment whenever evanthanges in circumstances indicate that the iceyry
amount may not be recoverable. An impairment Igseecognised for the amount by which the carrying
amount of a given asset exceeds its recoverablaiam®&ecoverable amount represents the asset’s net
selling price or the value in use, whichever ishleig For the purpose of assessing impairment, sasset
grouped at the lowest level for which separate démhis can be identified (cash generating centres).
Impaired non-financial assets are tested as at batdnce-sheet date to determine whether there are
circumstances indicating the possibility of revegsprevious impairment charges.

Financial assets

The Management Board classifies its financial asaétthe time of their initial recognition. The egbry
under which financial assets will fall is estabédhdepending on the purpose for which they wereliesd)

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are financial assets wittdfiar determinable payments, not classified awvaléves
and not traded on any active market. Loans andvedgles are included in current assets providirgjrth
maturity does not exceed 12 months as of the betaheet date, and they are included in the norestirr
assets if their maturity exceeds 12 months asebtilance-sheet date. Trade and other receivableslbas
cash and cash equivalents are presented as loamecaivables.

No other categories of financial assets are cabijethe Company.

As at the date of the transaction, loans and rebi¢ are recognised at fair value. Subsequehtdy, are
carried at adjusted acquisition or production casing the effective interest rate method. Loans and
receivables are derecognised when the rights wwecash flows related to them expired or wenesfierred
and the Company has transferred substantiallysid$ mnd rewards of ownership.

The Company assesses at each balance-sheet débemthere is objective evidence that an item groap
of financial assets may be impaired. A test foramment of trade debtors is described in Note 2.10.

Stock

Stock is recognised at acquisition or productiostcavhich however cannot exceed its net sellingeprihe
amount of outflows is determined using the weighagdrage method. Cost of finished goods and work in
progress includes direct labour cost, auxiliaryemats and other direct cost and relevant genemduzction
costs (based on normal production capacities),exatlides the borrowing cost. The net selling piicthe
estimated selling price in the normal course ofress, net of relevant variable selling costs.

Notes presented on pages 8 - 48 make an integtabfthese financial statements.
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2.10.

2.11.

2.12.

2.13.

2.14.

2.15.

Trade debtors

Trade debtors are initially recognised at fair ealand subsequently at adjusted acquisition or @sedr
production cost using the effective interest ratethad, less impairment charges. Impairment chaages
recognised when there is objective evidence thatGbmpany will not be able to collect all amounte d
according to the original terms of the receivabiignificant financial difficulties of the debtgprobability
that the debtor will enter bankruptcy or finanai@brganisation, and late payments are considecidaitors
that the trade receivable is impaired. The amodrthe provision is equal to the difference betwdlea
asset’s carrying value and the present value ohattd future cash flows, discounted at the effecitterest
rate. The carrying amount of the asset is detemniheough the use of a provision account, and theuamt

of the loss is presented in the statement of cohgm&ve income under selling costs. When a trade
receivable becomes uncollectible, it is written affainst the provision for trade receivables. Sgibset
collection of amounts previously written off is dieed against selling costs in the statement of
comprehensive income.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in han#l,deposits payable on demand and other highlydiqu
current investments with original maturities of tgpthree months. Overdraft facilities are presentethe
statement of financial standing as an item of eur@ans and borrowings under current liabilities.
Restricted cash and cash equivalents where théctiest persists for at least 12 months as fromiaknce-
sheet date are classified as non-current assets.

Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as shareholderstyequ
Expenditures directly connected with issuance of rehares or options are presented under equity as
a decrease, after taxation, of issue proceeds.

Trade creditors

Trade creditors are initially measured at fair ealnd subsequently at adjusted acquisition cosoriead
cost) using the effective interest rate method.

Loans and borrowings

Loans and borrowings are initially measured at Yailue, net of transaction costs incurred. Subsgtue
loans and borrowings are carried at adjusted aitigmiscost (amortised cost). Any difference betwelea
amounts received (net of transaction cost) andréuemption value is recognised in the statement of
comprehensive income over the period of the loamoorowing using the effective interest rate method

Loans and borrowings are classified as currenilii@s unless the Company has an unconditionditrig
defer repayment of the liability for at least tweelmonths as from the balance-sheet date.

Borrowing costs are expensed in the period in whidy are incurred, except costs which increaseahee
of tangible fixed assets under construction (No#g.2

Current income tax and deferred tax

Current liabilities under income tax are calculatedaccordance with the tax laws applicable or abtju
implemented as at the balance-sheet date in thetrgowhere the Company operates and generatesléaxab
income. The Management Board periodically revieles tex liability calculations where the applicatde
laws are subject to interpretation, and createsigions, if necessary, for the amounts payablentotax
authorities.

Notes presented on pages 8 - 48 make an integtabfthese financial statements.
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2.16.

Deferred tax liability resulting from the temporatifferences between the tax value of assets ahdities
and their carrying value shown in the financiatexstzents is recognised in the full amount, calcalatsing
the balance-sheet method. No deferred tax asséthility is recognised when it relates to the imlit
recognition of an asset or liability arising frontransaction other than a business combinationtwaitects
neither financial result nor taxable income (log3ferred tax assets and liabilities are measuredeatax
rates that are expected to apply to the period wherasset is realised or the liability is settlegised on tax
rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted otasubgly enacted by the balance-sheet date.

A deferred tax asset is recognised if it is probdhht taxable income will be available in the fatto allow
the benefit of the temporary differences to bassd.

Employee benefits

(a) Retirement and other employee benefits

Pursuant to the Company’'s Collective Bargaining e&gnents and applicable provisions of law, the
Company disburses the following key benefits:

e pays upon retirement due to old age or disability,
* length-of-service awards,

e death benefits,

« coal allowance benefits.

As at the balance-sheet date, the Company recagtiedglities under the above stated benefits ia th
statement of financial standing at the current eadf the liability, taking into account the adjustm for
unrecognised actuarial gains or losses and cogiasifservice. The Company’s liability under emptent
benefits is assessed by an independent actuany tsrprojected unit credit method.

Provisions are calculated on a case-by-case lsegigrately for each employee, on the basis of thieqied
amount of a benefit which the Company is obligeco&y out to a given employee under internal rules,
particularly under the Company’s Collective BargagnAgreements, as well as applicable provisionswef

The projected amount of a benefit is calculatedhgisnter alia, the projected amount of the base used to
calculate a given benefit, estimate of how much Hase will increase until a given employee acgutte
right to the benefit, and a percentage ratio whéflects the employee’s length of service.

As at the balance-sheet date, the resulting am@uliscounted using the actuarial method, thersit i
decreased by the amount of the Group’s annual ibotitns towards a given employee’s individual
provision, also discounted using the actuarial metas at the same date. The actuarial discounisrabe
product of the financial discount rate and thelifi@d that a given employee will remain with ther@pany
until that employee is entitled to receive the Hign&he financial discount rate corresponds to tharket
rate of return on long-term treasury bonds effecfor the valuation date.

The above stated likelihood is calculated usingrthatiple decrement model and reflects the likeditiaf
a given employee leaving the Company as well asiskeof the employee full work disability and deat

The likelihood that a given employee will leavee@dculated using a probability schedule and the @amy’'s
statistical data. The risk of full work disabilignd death are computed on the basis of statistatal

Actuarial gains and losses are charged or cretitexkpenses in the statement of comprehensive iadom
the period in which they arise.

Past service costs arising from plan changes amgnised immediately in the statement of comprekiens
income, unless the changes to the plan are conditian the employees remaining in service for xiipd

Notes presented on pages 8 - 48 make an integtabfthese financial statements.
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2.17.

2.18.

period of time (vesting period). In this case, paswice costs are amortised on a straight-linestasr the
vesting period.

(b) Profit-sharing programmes and bonus programmes

The Company recognises liabilities and expenseseeito awards and bonuses as well as profit loligtoin
programmes where it is contractually obliged to gem, or where past practice has created a catistu
obligation.

Provisions

A provision for land reclamation, legal claims amoval of mining damage is recognised when the
Company has a legal or constructive obligation Itegufrom a past event and where it is probabke #m
outflow of resources will be required to settle tiability and this outflow has been reliably mesesili No
provisions for future operating losses are esthabtis

A provision for future cost of decommissioning ofréning plant is established due to obligationsiag
under the Geological and Mining Law whereby a ngniompany is required to decommission mining plants
on discontinuation of production. The provisionresponds to the estimated costs connected with:

e securing or liquidation of mining workings as wadl structures and equipment of a mining plant;

« securing of the unexploited part of a mineral dépos

e securing adjacent mineral deposits;

e securing workings of adjacent mining plants;

« taking necessary measures to protect the environrperform land reclamation and development
on areas previously covered by mining activity.

The provision for closure of a mining plant is edéded by an independent consultancy company obdkis
of historical data concerning costs related to nainsures in the Polish hard coal mining sector.

The amounts of provisions are recognised in theegmevalue of expenditures which are expected to be
needed to discharge a given obligation. An interats is applied before taxation which reflects ¢therent
assessment of the market situation with respetimt® value of money and risk related to a particitem of
liabilities. Increase in provisions due to the pags of time is included in interest expenses. Chang
provisions due to revaluation of relevant estimgtiscount rate, inflation rate, expected nominaue of
expenditures on decommissioning) is recognisedipstanent to the value of tangible fixed assetsafbich

a decommissioning obligation exists.

Recognition of revenue

Sales revenue is measured at fair value of paymeseived or due from the sales of goods for reaabk
services in the normal course of the Company’s atfmrs. Revenue is presented net of value added tax
returns, sales rebates and discounts.

The Company recognises revenue when the amourgvehue can be measured reliably and when it is
probable that the economic benefits will flow te@ tBompany and when certain criteria for each tyfphe
Company's activities are met, as described beldws ldeemed that the amount of revenue cannot be
measured reliably before all conditional circumstmnrelated to sales are clarified. The Companyesiak
estimates on the basis of historical informatiakirig into account the customer and transactioe tpd
details of agreements.

(a) Revenue from sales of products, goods for resalenzaterials

Revenue from sales of products, goods for resatk maaterials are recognised as soon as the Company
supplies products to a customer. The supply is éeeton occur when the Company has transferred to the
buyer the significant risks and rewards of owngrsifithe products, goods for resale and materiaisyant

Notes presented on pages 8 - 48 make an integtabfthese financial statements.
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2.19.

2.20.

3.1.

to terms of delivery defined in the sales agreemesuales revenue is recognised based on the greesfied
in sales agreements, net of estimated rebatesthadsales reductions.

(b) Interestincome

Interest income is recognised proportionately te thpse of time at the effective interest rate weth
Whenever a receivable is impaired, the Companyaeslits carrying value to recoverable value whih i
equal to estimated future cash flows discountedthat instrument’s original effective interest rate;
subsequently, the discounted amount is graduallygeld to the interest income. Interest income guained
loans advanced is recognised at the original éffedterest rate.

Leases

A lease is classified as an operating lease ifstitestantial amount of risk and benefits resultirant the
ownership of the leased asset remains with th@ldtse financing party). Lease payments under atjpey
lease agreements, net of special promotional offermny) granted by the lessor (the financing parare
expensed on a straight-line basis over the lease te

Acquired usufruct right to land is classified aserying lease, and recognised under non-current
prepayments and accrued income. Acquisition caist fioa the possibility to use that right is amoetisover
the lease term in accordance with the timing offienfrom that right.

Dividend payment

Payment of dividend to the Company’s shareholderdisclosed as a liability in the Company’s finahci
statement in the period in which the dividend payhig approved by the Company’s shareholders.

Managing financial risk
Financial risk factors

The Company is exposed to various types of findmisks connected with its activities, such as reaurisk
(including cash flow risk resulting from change imerest rates), credit risk and liquidity risk. €h
Company’s general programme for risk managemenisteg on ensuring sufficient liquidity to enable the
Company to implement its investment projects amdiseethe Company’s dividend policy.

(a) Risk of a change in cash flows resulting from angjgain interest rates

Given that the Company holds a significant amodrninterest-bearing assets, the Company’s revende an
cash flows are affected by changes in market isteeges.

The Company is also exposed to interest rate mskonnection with its current and non-current debt
instruments. Loans bearing interest at variablesragsult in the Company’'s exposure to a chang=sh
flows resulting from changes in interest rates.2008 and 2009, the Company used external financing
denominated in the zioty.

The Company'’s current indebtedness amounts to FANn2illion. Based on simulations, it was determined
that a 1% change in interest rates would increaskeorease, as applicable, the Company’s net gopfan
amount lower or equal to PLN 2,025,000.

(b) credit risk

The Company is exposed to credit risk in connectiith cash and cash equivalents, deposits at banés
financial institutions, as well as credit exposuodgshe Company’s customers. When selecting banks a
financial institutions, the Company only acceptghihy credible entities. In addition, the Companygues a
policy limiting credit exposure connected with pautar financial institutions. As regards customeise
Company sells its products to a group of regulatamers whose credibility has been proven in tlersyef
cooperation.

Notes presented on pages 8 - 48 make an integtabfthese financial statements.
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The table below shows exposure to credit risk arditrisk concentration:

Cash in hand and bank deposits
Current trade debtors

Total exposure to credit risk

Receivables from 7 key customers
Concentration of credit risk under receivables fiblkey customers

Cash deposited at banks: Bank Millennium S.A.SB®A., PKO Bank
Polski S.A. (expressed as % of total cash and daphsits)

Cash deposited at BRE BANK S.A. (expressed as fataf cash and
bank deposits)

2009 2008
686,590 98,575
92,682 104,879
779,272 203,454
78,459 99,368
85% 95%
65% 91%
30% -

The ability of the Company’s main customers to mp&gments for goods is good, therefore the créslitis
assessed as low. The Company has worked with thestemers for quite a long time and to date no
problems with payments have occurred. The shareagfivables from other customers in total tradetatsb

is not significant.

The banks at which the Company places its castdapdsits have been awarded the following ratingsa(d

as at the date of these financial statements):
- Bank Millennium S.A. — long-term Fitch rating: A
- Bank Ochronysrodowiska S.A. — long-term Fitch rating: BBB

- PKO Bank Polski S.A. — Fitch support rating: ® {ong-term rating was awarded)

- BRE Bank S.A. — long-term Fitch rating: A

(c) liquidity risk

Conservative management of liquidity risk consiatsinter alia, maintaining appropriate amounts of cash
and ensuring availability of financing through seéeg credit facilities of appropriate size. The ragament
monitors the current forecasts concerning the Cayipdiquid assets (comprising available creditilfies

as well as cash and cash equivalents) based omagsti cash flows.

The table below presents an analysis of the Grdiipésicial liabilities by remaining contractual rogty as
from the balance-sheet date. The amounts presentbe table are contractual, non-discounted chmshst
The balance to be repaid within 12 months is piteskim carrying values given that the discount @ffen

the value is insignificant.

Less than From 1 to

1 year 2 years to 5years

Balance as at 31 December 2009
Loans and borrowings 12,175 61,954
Trade creditors and other liabilities 116,116 8,725

Less than From 1 to

1 year 2 years to 5 years

Balance as at 31 December 2008
Loans and borrowings 106,480 -
Trade creditors and other liabilities 116,006 1,408

From 2

218,351

9,894

From 2

4,225

Over
5 years

8,776

Over
5 years

4,225

Notes presented on pages 8 - 48 make an integtabfthese financial statements.
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Change

Liabilities maturing in less than 1 year are chigipresented by liabilities whose maturity fallghin up to
3 months as from the balance-sheet date.

(d) sensitivity analysis of the financial result
Based on the 2009 data concerning the Companyss loasiness, the sensitivity of the financial resalt
changes in market risk factors (price of coal andrest rates) has been assessed.

The assessment indicates that a 1% increase imrtheprice of coal (translating into a 1% increase

revenues from the sale of coal) results in a risén® result on sales by 4.45%. Similarly, a 1%rdase in

the coal price reduces the result on sales by 4.48% table below shows changes in the result lierot
analysed ranges (assuming that other factors reamainanged).

in price -15% -10% -5% -2% -1% 0% 1% 2% 5% 10% 15%
Change 9 9 9 9 9 0 0 0 0 0 0
in result -66.78% -44.52% -22.26%  -8.90%  -4.45% 0.00% 4.45% 8.90% 22.26% 44.52% 66.78%

With a view to mitigating the risk related to chasgn prices of energy sources, the Company eirtrs
long-term commercial contracts with key customenspasing power coal.

3.2. Managing capital risk
The Company’s objective in the area of managingtabpsk is to protect the Company’s ability tontmue
as going concern, deliver returns for shareholdeis benefits to other interested parties, and miairihe
optimum capital structure to reduce the cost oftehp
In order to maintain or adjust the capital struetdhe Company may change the amount of dividenthckl
to be paid to shareholders, refund capital to $tedders, issue new shares or dispose of assetawitw to
reducing indebtedness.
In the area of capital management, the CompanystExon managing cash and cash equivalents, angl debt
under contracted loans.
In 2008 and 2009, the Company contracted a bamkftoathe financing of current operations and irresnt
activities. The table below shows the relation lestvthe net debt and the capital employed:
31 Dec. 2009 31 Dec. 2008
Total loans 250,000 100,000
Net of cash and cash equivalents (686,590) (98,575)
Net debt / (liquid assets) (436,590) 1,425
Total shareholders’ equity 1,730,517 1,106,245
Employed capital 1,293,927 1,107,670
4, Material accounting estimates and judgments

The accounting estimates and judgments are basq@hstnexperience as well as other factors, inctudin
assessments of future events which seem justified diven situation. Accounting estimates and juelgi®
are reviewed on a regular basis.

The Company makes estimates and assumptions teladirthe future. By definition, such accounting
estimates are rarely identical with the actual ltssiBelow, the estimates and assumptions whichr bea
a significant risk that a material adjustment \Wilve to be made to the carrying value of assetdialitities

in the following financial year are discussed.

Notes presented on pages 8 - 48 make an integtabfthese financial statements.
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5.1.

Estimate concerning the mine’s life and the sizeoaf reserves

Based on the current coal reserves and estimatetligiion capacities, the mine’s life has been esttih to
continue until 2034. However, the actual date efitiine closure may differ from the Company’s estena
This follows from the fact that the length of théneis life has been estimated using the current res®rves
only. Over the next few years, the Company planexjmand its mining area by adding K-3, K-6 and K-7
reserves which may significantly prolong the minifs. The Company has already commenced work on
acquiring licenses necessary to add these restrtles mining area.

Estimate concerning provision for mining plant deroissioning

The Company establishes a provision for expendageceto closure of a mining plant, as requiredasnd
applicable provisions. The main assumptions usatetermine the amount of expenses related to tseic

of a mining plant include assumptions regarding thiee’s life, expected inflation rate and long-term
discount rates. Any changes to these assumptidect #fie carrying value of the provision.

Assumptions regarding the life of the mine haventdescribed above.
The table below shows inflation rates assumedheryears 2004—2034:

year 2004 200t 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2@DA5 2016 2017 2018 2019
inflation (%) 3.5C 2.1C 1.0C 2.5 4.2C 3.5C 2.3C 2.5 2.8C 2.4C 2.0 2.5C 3.0C 3.5C 3.3C 3.2C

year 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2@FB1 2032 2033 2034
inflation (%) 3.10 3.0C 2.9C 2.8C 2.70 2.60 2.50 2.402.3C 2.2C 2.20 2.20 2.20 2.20 2.2C

The long-term discount rates were estimated orb#sés of the inflation rates shown above, incredsed
a premium of 2 percentage points.

If the actual interest rates departed from the Mangent Board’'s estimates by 10%, the carrying value
provisions would be PLN 895,000 higher or PLN 889,lwer.

Retirement benefits

The current value of employee benefits depends mmaber of factors which are determined with the of
actuarial methods on the basis of certain assumgtidhe assumptions used to determine the provésian
expenses related to employee benefits include gsfme concerning discount rates. Key assumptions
regarding provisions for employee benefits aregmted in Note 18. Any changes to these assumpdifiest

the carrying value of the provisions for employeadfits.

Additional information on adoption of the Internati onal Financial Reporting Standards
Assumptions underlying application of the IFRS

On 1 January 2005, the LW BOGDANKA Group adopteglltiternational Financial Reporting Standards for
the first time. The full accounting policies of th®/ BOGDANKA Group were published in the annual
consolidated financial statements for 2008.

The Company applied the IFRS for the first timehase financial statements. 1 January 2008 is dbe af
the first-time adoption of the IFRS. On conversitin the IFRS, the same principles and equivalent
restatements were adopted by the Company as tlseskin the preparation of the consolidated findncia
statements for 1 January 2005.

Notes presented on pages 8 - 48 make an integtabfthese financial statements.
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Changes in shareholders’ equity as at 1 Januarg 260 31 December 2008 as well as the financialltres

for 2008 resulting from the adoption of the IFR8 presented in Note 5.2.

5.2. Differences between the IFRS and the accounting poles applied previously
5.2.1. Differences in capitals
Note 1 Jan. 2008 31 Dec. 2008 *
Capitals under the Polish Accounting Act 596,031 697,975
Capitalisation of costs related to construction of
workings a) 141,380 148,161
Fair-value measurement of tangible fixed assets b) 316,277 334,994
Capitalisation of costs of major inspections c) 478 13,282
Cost of wall reinforcement amortised over time d) 5,268 10,798
Provision for employee benefits e) (60,270) (40,856)
Establishment of provision for unused holidays f) 427 -
Disclosure of capitalised costs in the statement
of comprehensive income Q) (9,293) (9,065)
Deferred tax h) (72,909) (82,275)
Provision for a mine closure i) 22,803 22,877
Recognition of post-balance-sheet events —
property tax refunded - 7,968
Other 665 2,386
Capital in accordance with the IFRS 953,807 1,106,245
* the year 2008 was the last year for which the @any prepared its financial statements in accorlavith
the Polish Accounting Act.
5.2.2. Differences in the financial result
Note 2008 *
Net result in accordance with the Polish Accountag 118,370
Reconciliation of capitalised costs related to tatdion of excavation pits  a) 6,781
Adjustment to fair-value measurement of tangibtedi assets b) 18,717
Capitalisation of costs of major inspections c) qn4a
Cost of wall reinforcement amortised over time d) .53
Adjustment to provision for employee benefits e) 419
Adjustment to provision for unused holidays f) 27
Disclosure of capitalised costs in the statemembafiprehensive income 0) (5,194)
Deferred tax h) (9,092)
Profit distribution to employees i) (5,640)
Provision for a mine closure i) 74
Recognition of post-balance-sheet events — propaxtyefunded 7,968
Other 1,721
Net profit in accordance with the IFRS 158,076

* the year 2008 was the last year for which the @any prepared its financial statements in accorlarith
the Polish Accounting Act

(a) Capitalisation of costs related to constructioreatavation pits

Notes presented on pages 8 - 48 make an integtabfthese financial statements.
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Capitalisation of costs related to constructioundlerground development tunnels (the so-calledatioeal
tunnels) and long wall headings driven in the ectiom fields net of revenue from sale of coal ected
during construction of those tunnels and headitggler previously applied accounting policies, tlsts
were charged to the statement of comprehensivenaat the time they were incurred.

(b) Fair-value measurement of tangible fixed assets

Treating fair value of selected tangible fixed #sse their acquisition cost in accordance withgtieciples

of IFRS 1, under which an entity may choose to mem#ems of tangible fixed assets at fair value on
transition to IFRS, and may apply fair value asahsumed cost determined as at the transitionRi&y. to
transition to IFRS, the Company measured tangibledf assets at acquisition or production cost less
depreciation or impairment charges, in accordartetive Polish accounting laws.

(c) Capitalisation of costs related to major inspecton

Recognising the cost of regular, major inspectiinsluding certification inspections) which are saered
necessary in the value of tangible fixed assetss fitethod follows from the application of IAS 16ndér
the previously applied accounting policies, suclstomas disclosed in the statement of comprehensive
income at the time it was incurred.

(d) Costs related to wall reinforcement amortised diree

Adjustment resulting from amortisation of costsatet! to wall reinforcement in accordance with piiidun
progress. Under the previously adopted accountiiigiples, such costs were disclosed in the statémmi
comprehensive income at the time they were incurcedier the IFRS, they are capitalised and amattise
over time until the estimated discontinuation oflgaroduction from a given coal face.

(e) Adjustment to provision for employee benefits

Adjustment resulting from actuarial valuation cdMilities under employee benefits (severance pags u
retirement due to old age or disability, death fiesecoal allowance benefit) due to a change ia th
calculation method of the provisions to a methoehglbant with IAS 19.

(f) Adjustment to provision for unused holidays

Adjustment to provision for unused holidays prirhafollowing from a change in the calculation medhaf
the provision.

(g) Disclosure of capitalised cost in the statemertarhprehensive income

Recognition under expenses of these items of asgeth, in accordance with the IFRS, do not quadify
assets.

(h) Deferred tax
Effect of adjustments on the carrying value of defg tax.
(i) Profit distribution to employees

Recognition of costs related to profit distributiotmthe Company’s employees in costs of the petibaler
the previously applied accounting policies, thets@gere disclosed directly in shareholders’ equity.

(j) Provision for a mine closure

Recording a provision for a mine closure, amountmdLN 54,337,000, had no bearing on the diffeeenc
between equity under the Polish Accounting Act eqdity under the IFRS, because the amount wasted=di

Notes presented on pages 8 - 48 make an integtabfthese financial statements.
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5.2.3.

to the value of tangible fixed assets. The amo@irRLN 20,015,000 relates to release of the MinesGie
Fund which was charged by the Company to costaupatgo the Polish regulations applying to compsnie
in the production sector.

Information on key adjustments to the cash flow steement
In connection with the adjustments due to the IFRScribed in sections 5.2.1 and 5.2.2, the amounts
disclosed in the cash flow statement changed. Thst mignificant adjustments result from the différe

measurement of tangible fixed assets (includingtakgation of expenditures on construction of mai
workings) and presentation of profit distributiangmployees in the current year result.

Information on business segments

(a) Key reporting structure — industry segments

The Company’'s core business is production anddab®al. In 2009, revenue from sales of other potslu
and services amounted to PLN 32,170,000 (in 2008! 29,968,000), representing, respectively, 2.9% in
2009 and 2.92% in 2008 of total sales revenue.

Accordingly, the Company does not present its tesay industry segments.

(b) Supplementary reporting structure — geographicairsents

The Company operates primarily in Poland. In 20@9enue from foreign sales amounted to PLN 705,000
(in 2008: PLN 257,000), representing, respectivel96% and 0.03% of total revenue in each of trersye
The Company does not hold assets or liabilitiesidatPoland.

Accordingly, the Company does not present its tesiyt geographical segments.

Within the scope of its duties, the Management Ba@earalyses financial data which is in agreemert thie
financial statements prepared in accordance wagHRRS.

Notes presented on pages 8 - 48 make an integtabfthese financial statements.
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7. Tangible fixed assets
Buildings
and Other Tangible
Land structures Pla_nt and Vehicles tapglble flxed_ assets Total
(including  equipment fixed in
mining assets construction
excavations)
As at 1 January 2008
Cost or assessed value 1,774 913,020 587,800 80,782 9,563 264,371 1,857,310
Depreciation - (401,490) (302,310) (32,840) (5,567) - (742,207)
Net book value 1,774 511,530 285,490 47,942 3,996 264,371 1,115,103
As at 31 December 2008
Net book value at beginning of
year 1,774 511,530 285,490 47,942 3,996 264,371 1,115,103
Increases 104 243,081 76,779 6,797 1,463 286,242 614,466
Decreases - (29) - (14) - (301,674) (301,717)
Depreciation - (81,301) (38,228) (10,248) (977) - (130,754)
Net book value 1,878 673,281 324,041 44,477 4,482 248,939 1,297,098
As at 31 December 2008
Cost or assessed value 1,878 1,079,475 663,772 87,330 10,925 248,939 2,092,319
Depreciation - (406,194) (339,731) (42,853) (6,443) - (795,221)
Net book value 1,878 673,281 324,041 44,477 4,482 248,939 1,297,098
As at 1 January 2009
Cost or assessed value 1,878 1,079,475 663,772 87,330 10,925 248,939 2,092,319
Depreciation - (406,194) (339,731) (42,853) (6,443) - (795,221)
Net book value 1,878 673,281 324,041 44,477 4,482 248,939 1,297,098
As at 31 December 2009
Net book value at beginning of
year 1,878 673,281 324,041 44,477 4,482 248,939 1,297,098
Increases 1,004 248,924 70,713 8,834 1,117 369,434 700,026
Decreases* - (6,326) (2,063) (107) (4) (330,810) (339,310)
Depreciation - (86,272) (39,645) (9,000) (1,089) - (136,006)
Net book value 2,882 829,607 353,046 44,204 4,506 287,563 1,521,808
As at 31 December 2009
Cost or assessed value 2,882 1,341,306 717,004 92,504 11,804 287,563 2,453,063
Depreciation - (511,699) (363,958) (48,300) (7,298) - (931,255)
Net book value 2,882 829,607 353,046 44,204 4,506 287,563 1,521,808

* the item includes write-offs revaluating tangilibeed assets

The write-offs revaluating tangible fixed assets arade based on the analysis of individual tandikkd
assets and tangible fixed assets under construetiimg into account their technological usefulness
Tangible fixed assets are classified to the follaygroups:
- tangible fixed assets used in full,

- tangible fixed assets fully unserviceable,

- tangible fixed assets partially unserviceable.

Notes presented on pages 8 - 48 make an integtabfthese financial statements.
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The revaluation write-offs are made in full amofortthe tangible fixed assets fully unserviceaBased on
the analysis as at 31 December 2009, revaluatidte-oifs for the tangible fixed assets and tangibted
assets under construction were made in the amdurith 7,190,000.

Buildings and .
Tangible
structures .
. . Plantand fixed assets
(including . . Total
. equipment in
mining .
. construction
excavations)
Revaluation write-offs
due to impairment of
value 5,580 1,490 120 7,190

The revaluation write-off due to impairment of value as at 31 December 2009 amounting to
PLN 7,190,000 was disclosed in the Statement ofpcehrensive income under other the ‘net profitssés’

item.

The item “Increase in tangible fixed assets unaerstruction” comprises the value of third partyafiicing
according to the capitalisation rate applied fas#costs in 2009, i.e. 4.75%.

2009 2008

Capitalised borrowing costs (9,353) -
Adjustment by income on temporary investments shica 6,852 -
(2,501) -

The “Decreases in tangible fixed assets in constmititem mainly consists of reclassificationsitdms to
other categories of fixed assets, where the satnevare disclosed in the “Increases” item.

Depreciation of tangible fixed assets is disclaseithe statement of comprehensive income as follows

2009 2008

Costs of products, goods and materials sold (189,03 (127,420)
Cost of sales (299) (170)
Administrative costs (5,671) (3,164)
(136,006) (130,754)

Notes presented on pages 8 - 48 make an integtabfthese financial statements.
28



Lubelski Wegiel BOGDANKA S.A.

Financial Statements for the period from 1 January2009 to 31 December 2009
(Al amounts in tables are expressed in PLN ‘000lass stated otherwise)

8. Intangible fixed assets

As at 1 January 2008
Cost or assessed value
Amortisation

Net book value

As at 31 December 2008

Net book value at beginning of year
Increases

Amortisation

Net book value

As at 31 December 2008
Cost or assessed value
Amortisation

Net book value

As at 1 January 2009
Cost or assessed value
Amortisation

Net book value

As at 31 December 2009

Net book value at beginning of year
Increases

Amortisation

Net book value

As at 31 December 2009
Cost or assessed value
Amortisation

Net book value

Computer

Fees,

Geological

software licences information Other Total
2,412 607 10,789 9 13,817
(790) (544) (1,079) (7)  (2,420)
1,622 63 9,710 2 11,397
1,622 63 9,710 2 11,397
385 255 - 14 654
(918) (100) (948) (2)  (1,968)
1,089 218 8,762 14 10,083
2,797 862 10,789 23 14,471
(1,708) (644) (2,027) (9)  (4,388)
1,089 218 8,762 14 10,083
2,797 862 10,789 23 14,388
(1,708) (644) (2,027) (9)  (4,305)
1,089 218 8,762 14 10,083
1,089 218 8,762 14 10,083
807 3,437 - 19 4,263
(885) (100) (1,275) (2  (2,262)
1,011 3,555 7,487 31 12,084
3,604 4,299 10,789 42 18,734
(2,593) (744) (3,302) (11)  (6,650)
1,011 3,555 7,487 31 12,084

Amortisation of intangible fixed assets is disckhgethe statement of comprehensive income asvistio

Costs of products, goods and materials sold

Cost of sales
Administrative costs

2009 2008
(2,163) (1,867)
(%) (%)
(94) (96)
(2,262) (1,968)

Notes presented on pages 8 - 48 make an integtadfthaese financial statements.
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9. Long-term investments
Shares in Shares in joint Total
limited liability stock
companies companies
As at 31 December 2007
Net book value 73,341 420 73,761
As at 31 December 2008
Net book value 73,341 420 73,761
As at 31 December 2009
Net book value at beginning of year 73,341 420 76,761
Decreases - (420) (420)
Net book value 73,341 - 73,341

In connection with the Ordinance by the Ministertlod State Treasury upon rules of running sponsoring
activities by companies that are partially ownedthwy State Treasury, the Company’'s Management Board
adopted a resolution to submit a sale offer for gi2res in Gérnik ¢czna S.A. in kczna.

On 1 December 2009, the Management Board decidsdlitto GKS Goérnik £czna Association in éczna
420 shares in GoOrnikgczna S.A. held by Lubelski ¥giel BOGDANKA S.A. for the total price PLN
420,000, i.e. the nominal price. The Company sieédshares on 14 December 2009.

The result of investment disposal calculated by wlagomparing the proceeds from sale with theiryiag
value was disclosed in the Statement of comprehemscome, under the ‘financial income / expengesh.

The Company’s shares in the subsidiary are nadisin the stock exchange. Shares in the aggregsetsa
liabilities, revenue and profits:

Name of the Registration  Assets Liabilities Revenue Profit/ Shares held

undertaking country (Loss) (%)
net

2008

t eczynska

Energetyka Sp. z

0.0. in Bogdanka Poland 87,294 4,381 21,081 2,063 88.70

2009

L eczynska

Energetyka Sp. z

0.0. in Bogdanka Poland 85,992 4,896 23,130 (1,255) 88.70

Shares and voting rights held remained on the dawat in the period under analysis. The value ckts
liabilities and revenue in 2008-2009 is comparablee loss for 2009 results from making a revaluatio
write-off for the impairment of value of OW Kalnica

Notes presented on pages 8 - 48 make an integtabfthese financial statements.
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10.

Financial instruments by type

Accounting policies for financial instruments wexgplied to the items presented below:

31 December 2009

Assets as disclosed in the Statement of
financial standing

Trade debtors

Cash and cash equivalents

Total

Liabilities as disclosed in the Statement of
financial standing

Loans and borrowings

Trade creditors and other financial liabilities
Total

Interest and commissions paid
Interest

Fees and commissions

Total

31 December 2008

Assets as disclosed in the Statement of
financial standing

Trade debtors

Cash and cash equivalents

Total

Statement of financial standing
Loans and borrowings

Trade creditors and other financial liabilities
Total

Interest and commissions paid
Interest

Fees and commissions

Total

Loans and Total
accounts
receivable
92,682 92,682
686,590 686,590
779,272 779,272
Other Total
financial
liabilities
250,000 250,000
01981 100,931
350,931 350,931
9,237
777
10,014
Loans and Total
accounts
receivable
104,879 104,879
98,575 98,575
203,454 203,454
Other Total
financial
liabilities
100,000 100,000
24 72,124
172,124 172,124
8,978
310
9,288

Notes presented on pages 8 - 48 make an integtadfthaese financial statements.
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Loans and Total
accounts
receivable
31 December 2007
Assets as disclosed in the Statement of
financial standing
Trade debtors 87,457 87,457
Cash and cash equivalents 44,885 44,885
Total 132,342 132,342
Other Total
financial
liabilities
Liabilities as disclosed in the Statement of
financial standing
Loans and borrowings 50,000 50,000
Trade creditors and other financial liabilities 164,219 164,219
Total 214,219 214,219
10.1. Trade debtors and other receivables
31 Dec. 31 Dec. 31 Dec.
2009 2008 2007
Trade debtors 98,961 112,362 90,824
Less: write-off revaluating accounts receivable 218) (7,483) (3,367)
Net trade debtors 92,682 104,879 87,457
Prepayments 11,268 14,535 6,408
Other accounts receivable 9,769 12,123 5,528
short-term 113,719 131,537 99,393
Prepayments - 418 58
Other accounts receivable - - -
long-term - 418 58
Total trade debtors and other receivables 113,719 131,955 99,451

Fair value of trade debtors and other accountsivaole does not differ significantly from their cging

value.
All receivables of the Company are expressed in.PLN

Changes in the write-off revaluating trade debswespresented below:

2009 2008
As at 1 January 7,483 3,367
Creating a write-off 2,562 6,938
Receivables written down during the year as unctbie (6) (182)
Reversal of unused amounts (3,760) (2,640)
As at 31 December 6,279 7,483

Notes presented on pages 8 - 48 make an integtadfthaese financial statements.
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Creating and releasing the write-off for the impaént of value was disclosed in the ‘other net jlégsofit’
item.

Other categories of trade debtors and other acsoantivable do not included items of reduced value

Maturity structure of accounts receivable with irnpeent of value is presented in the table below:

31 Dec. 2009 31 Dec. 2008

Up to 1 month inclusive 5,435 6,633
1 to 3 months - 69
3 to 6 months 69 38
6 to 12 months 38 -
Above 12 months 737 743

6,279 7,483

Maturity structure of accounts receivable with estpto which the payment deadline has elapsed,hadnie
however unlikely to lose value, is presented intdide below:

31 Dec. 2009 31 Dec. 2008

Up to 1 month inclusive 2,057 4,068
1 to 3 months 32 135
3 to 6 months 41 323
6 to 12 months 202 2
Above 12 months 35 -

2,367 4,528

Maximum exposure to credit risk as at the reportitage is the fair value of each category of account
receivable described above. The Company has albanksecured with the transfer of receivables ftben

sale of coal.
11. Stocks

31 Dec. 2009 31 Dec. 2008 31 Dec. 2007
Materials 31,042 28,855 30,690
Production in progress 615 770 -
Write-off for revaluating to the sale price, likety achieve, of
the production in progress (63) (129) -
Finished goods 18,529 4,728 9,900
Write-off for revaluating to the sale price, likaly achieve, of
the finished goods (900) (709) -

49,223 33,515 40,590

Write-offs revaluating the value of stock was preed in the Statement of comprehensive income én th
‘other net profit / (loss)’ item.

Cost of stock disclosed under ‘Cost of productgdgoand materials sold’ amounted to PLN 755,201i600
2009 (2008: PLN 724,467,000).

Notes presented on pages 8 - 48 make an integtabfthese financial statements.
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12. Cash and cash equivalents

31 Dec. 31 Dec. 31 Dec.
2009 2008 2007
Cash in banks and at hand 158,461 4,059 5,754
Short-term bank deposits 528,129 94,516 39,131
686,590 98,575 44,885

including:
Long-term * 46,158 41,073 36,257
Short-term 640,432 57,502 8,628
686,590 98,575 44,885

* cash with restricted liquidity

Value of cash with restricted liquidity amountedRbN 46,158,000 as at 31 December 2009, (2008: PLN
41,073,000) and primarily comprises the funds digpdsn theMine Closure Fund for the coverage of the
costs of liquidation of a mine plant.

Effective interest rates of short-term bank degoait close to nominal interest rates, and thevédire of the
short-term bank deposits does not differ materifdbym their carrying value. Interest rates are Hase
WIBOR rates which stood at the following levels (WBOR):

2009 — 3.5% - 5.6%
2008 — 5.4% - 6.6%

13. Share capital

Number of S;]);rjér;a_ry ar Hyperinflation Total
shares ('000) P adjustment
value
As at 1 January 2008 2,301 115,068 131,090 246,158
As at 31 December 2008 23,014 115,068 131,090 246,158
Increase due to share issue 11,000 55,000 - 55,000
As at 31 December 2009 34,014 170,068 131,090 301,158

All shares issued by the Company have been fuly pp.

On 29 October 2008, the General Shareholders Mgefithe Company adopted a resolution on changing
the existing number of the Company shares by digidheir par value in a ratio of 1:10, so that phevious

par value of each share of PLN 50 would be estafddisas PLN 5 per share. As a result of the chamgjeei
par value of the shares, each series A, B and (& shat has so far been issued, with a previousgae of
PLN 50, was exchanged for 10 shares of series apdBC respectively, with rights identical to thagehe
shares before the division and a par value of PLpkebshare. The divided shares will participatehie
dividend to the same extent as before the division.

On 22 June 2009, pursuant to the decision of tHshP&inancial Supervision Authority, Series A a@d
Shares and Rights to Series C Shares were adnutieablic trading on the WSE main market. On 25eJun
2009, the Company made its debut on the WSE bgdatiing Rights to Series C Shares to trading. $hee
price of Series C Shares was PLN 48.00 and thee@lthe public offering was PLN 528 million. Thiecwe
amount was reduced by the costs of carrying oubtfezing and disclosed as a capital increase Iy 2009.
The value of the share issue costs, which reduved/alue of other capitals, amounted to PLN 6,93@®,0

Notes presented on pages 8 - 48 make an integtabfthese financial statements.
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14.

15.

16.

The share capital of the Company was increased dgnmof an issue of 11 million shares with a valfie
PLN 55 million and currently amounts to PLN 170,@® (PLN 301,158,000 after hyperinflation
revaluation). The increase in the share capitalnegsstered on 10 July 2009 by the District Coartublin,

XI Commercial Division of the National Court Regist

The funds obtained by the Company from the neweigdgishares conducted in June 2009 were deposited i
the account of the Company on 15 July 2009. Cuyréhé Company finances its investments from itsiow
resources and the loan contracted with Bank PK@nBRe amount of PLN 250 million. The commencement
of tender procedures for the most asset-intengivesiments, such as the extension of the Mechanical
Processing Plant for Coal, the construction ofyavier from Stefanéw to Bogdanka or general minirggks

in the Stefan6éw Field, will mean that the fundsabttd from the issue will be used successivelgaaly in
2010.

Other capitals

Pursuant to the Articles of Association, the Conypean create supplementary capital and other reserv
capitals, the purpose of which is determined byisions of law and resolutions of decision-makinglies.

In 2009 the value of other capitals was increaseBIIN 466,051,000. The increase in other capitalévds
from the share premium of PLN 473,000,000 lessctigts of carrying out the public offering in the@mt
of PLN 6,949,000.

Trade creditors and other liabilities

31 Dec. 2008 31 Dec.

31 Dec. 2009 2007
Trade creditors 62,612 49,450 49,949
Accruals 26,338 25,520 20,802
Other liabilities, including: 51,611 47,884 69,855
the Company Social Benefits Fund, 4,772 5,155 6,261
Liabilities due security deposit 3,047 2,634 3,129
Investment liabilities 35,272 20,040 38,719
Other liabilities 8,520 20,055 21,746
Total financial obligations 140,561 122,854 140,606
Non-financial liabilities — social security and etttax payable 27,549 32,169 23,613
Trade creditors and other liabilities 168,110 155,023 164,219
including:
Long-term 7,834 9,622 7,877
Short-term 160,276 145,401 156,342
168,110 155,023 164,219

Loans and borrowings

31 Dec. 2009 31 Dec. 2008 31 Dec. 2007

Long-term:
Bank loans 250,000 - 30,000
Short-term:
Working capital bank loans - 100,000 20,000

250,000 100,000 50,000

Notes presented on pages 8 - 48 make an integtabfthese financial statements.
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The bank loan matures on 31 December 2014 and bearsst equal to 3M WIBOR + bank margin. Details
on maturity dates of the loan are presented in 8dte

The fair value of loans does not significantly diffrom their carrying value.
The Company takes out loans in PLN.

The Company has the following unused credit lines:

31 Dec. 2009 31 Dec. 2008 31 Dec. 2007

with a variable interest rate:
- expiring within one year - 60,000 25,000
- 60,000 25,000

Limits expiring within one year are limits grantid a one-year period or shorter.
17. Deferred income tax
Assets and liabilities regarding the deferred inedax mutually set-off is the Company has an eefalte

legal title for offsetting current tax assets aiatbilities and if the deferred income tax is subjecreporting
to the same tax office. Following the set off, fokbowing amounts are presented in the financialeshents:

31 Dec. 2009 31 Dec. 2008 31 Dec. 2007
Deferred income tax assets

- to be realised after 12 months 35,363 28,916 19,654

- to be realised within 12 months 2,097 8,840 10,035
37,460 37,756 29,689

Deferred income tax liabilities

- to be realised after 12 months 95,127 92,354 85,974

- to be realised within 12 months 2,236 3,720 6,872
97,363 96,074 92,846

Deferred income tax liabilities (net) 59,903 58,318 63,157

Changes in the assets and liabilities regardingléferred income tax during the year (before thetroff is
taken into account under one legal jurisdictiore) the following:

Deferred income tax assets Employee Unpaid  Provision for Other Total

benefits and remuneration real property

similar and other tax
liabilities benefits

As at 1 January 2008 18,646 7,549 - 3,494 29,689
Decrease/(increase) of the
financial result 4,235 (113) 6,145 (2,200) 8,067
As at 31 December 2008 22,881 7,436 6,145 1,294 37,756
Decrease/(increase) of the
financial result 739 (5,519) 1,355 3,129 (296)
As at 31 December 2009 23,620 1,917 7,500 4,425 37,460

Notes presented on pages 8 - 48 make an integtabfthese financial statements.
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Deferred income tax Valuation of Costs of Provision of r Other Total
liabilities fixed assets panel liquidation of

strengthening a mining plant
As at 1 January 2008 86,011 1,001 5,349 485 92,846
Decrease/(increase) of the
financial result 2,331 1,051 17 (171) 3,228
As at 31 December 2008 88,342 2,052 5,366 314 96,074
Decrease/(increase) of the
financial result 1,772 (130) (353) - 1,289
As at 31 December 2009 90,114 1,922 5,013 314 97,363

18. Employee benefits liabilities

31 Dec. 2009 31 Dec. 2008 31 Dec. 2007

Liabilities as disclosed in the Statement of finahstanding

- Retirement and disability benefits
- Long service awards

- Coal allowances in kind

- Other benefits for employees

Costs as disclosed in the Statement of compreheirgtome

- Retirement and disability benefits
- Long service awards

- Coal allowances in kind

- Other benefits for employees

Amounts disclosed in the Statement of comprehenso@me are as follows:

Liabilities at the beginning of period

Costs of current employment
Interest expense

Costs of past employment
Actuarial losses / (profits)

Disclosed in total in the employee benefits costs

Benefits paid

Liabilities at end of period
including:

- long-term

- short-term

28,741 29,825 24,052
37,712 33,998 33,151
52,705 54,690 40,856

5,156 1,335 1,939
124,314 119,848 99,998
2009 2008
727 8,361
11,427 8,774
299 15,346
4,054 (256)
16,507 32,225
2009 2008
119,848 100,040
8,378 4,419
6,394 5,762
1,735 22,044
6,507 32,225
(12,041) (12,417)
124,314 119,848
97,976 100,971
26,338 18,877

Notes presented on pages 8 - 48 make an integtabfthese financial statements.
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Amounts disclosed in the Statement of comprehenso@me in 2009 are as follows:

Benefits Post-

during employment
employment benefits Total
Liabilities at the beginning of period 35,333 84,515 119,848
Costs of current employment 6,357 2,021 8,378
Interest expense 1,803 4,591 6,394
Costs of past employment - - -
Actuarial losses / (profits) 7,319 (5,584) 1,735
Disclosed in total in the employee benefits costs 5479 1,028 16,507

Amounts disclosed in the Statement of comprehenso@me in 2008 are as follows:

Benefits Post-
during employment
employment benefits Total
Liabilities at the beginning of period 35,090 64,950 100,040
Costs of current employment 2,905 1,514 4,419
Interest expense 1,944 3,818 5,762
Costs of past employment - - -
Actuarial losses / (profits) 3,668 18,376 22,044
Disclosed in total in the employee benefits costs 587 23,708 32,225

Employee benefits costs are disclosed in the stteof comprehensive income as follows:

2009 2008
Costs of products, goods and materials sold 15,074 30,614
Cost of sales 93 96
Administrative costs 1,340 1,515
Disclosed in total in the employee benefits costs 6,507 32,225
Main actuarial assumptions made:
2009 2008
Discount rate 6.00% 5.50%
Increase in remunerations in the subsequent year 509%. 7.40%
Increase in remunerations in 2011-2019 / 2010-2018 1.00% 1.00%
Increase in remunerations after 2019 2.50% 2.50%

The assumptions for future mortality are based pimions, published statistics and experience irivarg
area. Average expected length of life (in yearg)@tons retiring as at the balance-sheet date:

2009 2008
Men 12.69 12.69
Women 22.94 22.94

Notes presented on pages 8 - 48 make an integtabfthese financial statements.
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19. Provisions for other liabilities and charges
Liguidation Mining Legal Total
of a mining damage claims
plant
As at 1 January 2008 44,300 - 6,136 50,436
Including:
Long-term 44,300 - - 44,300
Short-term - - 6,136 6,136

Recognition in the total income statement

- Creation of additional provisions 6,840 - 36,304 43,144
- Release of an unused provision - - (1,796) (1,796)
- Interest - - 11,257 11,257
- Discount settlement 3,197 - - 3,197
As at 31 December 2008 54,337 - 51,901 106,238
Including:

Long-term 54,337 - - 54,337

Short-term - - 51,901 51,901

Recognition in the total income statement

- Creation of additional provisions 5,784 6,680 15,332 27,796
- Release of an unused provision - - (18,357) (18,357)
- Interest - - 8,040 8,040
- Discount settlement 2,958 - - 2,958
As at 31 December 2009 63,079 6,680 56,916 126,675
Including:

Long-term 63,079 - - 63,079

Short-term - 6,680 56,916 63,596

Cost of interest was disclosed in the Statememtoaiprehensive income under the ‘costs of products,
goods and materials sold’.

(a) Liquidation of mines and removal of mining damage

The Company creates a provision for costs of ligtind) a mining plant, which it is obliged to incumder
current laws.

Given the need of removing mining damage, in 20@Company created a provision for mining damage.
Estimated value of works necessary for the damag®val is: PLN 6,680,000.

(b) Legal claims
The amounts disclosed constitute:

— a provision for certain legal claims filed agaitise Company by customers and suppliers. The
amount of the provision is disclosed in the Statenoé comprehensive income as administrative
expenses. In the Management Board's opinion, stggbdny an appropriate legal opinion, those
claims being filed will not result in significanddses in an amount that would exceed the value of
provisions created as at 31 December 2009.

— a provision for real property tax. While preparistgatements for real property tax, the Company
(like other mining companies in Poland) does né&etato account the value of buildings and

Notes presented on pages 8 - 48 make an integtabfthese financial statements.
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equipment located in mining excavations for theppse of calculating this tax. By the decision of
30 May 2008, the Administrator of Puchaczéw Commsitaged that tax arrears for 2003 on this
account amounted to PLN 6,965,000, which was pgithe Company. The amount of tax arrears
was calculated based on the assumption that mdslingustructures entered in the fixed assets
register maintained for tax purposes as type 208sfcuction for mining and extraction) in group
2 (land and water engineering structures) are taxalihough according to recent developments in
case law only buildings and equipment located iniingj excavations should be subject to taxation,
while the excavation itself, understood as “spacea iand property or in a rock mass created as
a result of mining works” should not be subjectdagation. In 2008, the Company paid a total of
PLN 7,968,000 of tax with interest to the Commuog€ycéw and Puchaczéw. On 24 February
2009 and 17 March 2009 the Local Government Appelourt in Lublin issued final decisions
concerning liabilities on the account of real pndpéax related to mining excavations for 2003 in
the Communes of Cycow and Puchaczéw, ruling thaathounts of the tax together with interest
paid by the Company to these communes in 2008 ghmuketurned. Although the paid amounts
concerning 2003 were returned, the Communes of Wyndd Puchaczoéw filed complaints to the
District Prosecutor in Wiodawa and District Progecun Lublin, respectively. As a result, the
Provincial Administrative Court in Lublin overturdethe decision of the Local Government
Appellate Court with respect to the Commune of Roebw and suspended the proceedings
regarding the real property tax for 2003 with resp® the Commune of Cycéw until the
Constitutional Tribunal issues decision on Polsgieci Elektroenergetyczne S.A. and replies the
guestion posed by the Provincial Administrative @an Gliwice. In 2009, the communes where
the Company extracts coal conducted clarificatiomcpedings regarding mining pits released for
mining in 2004. Proceedings to determine the amaifnproperty tax liability for 2004 we
completed with the issuance of decisions by thedH#ahe Puchaczéw commune and the Head of
the Cycow commune on 30 November 2009. The decsima immediately enforceable as of 2
December 2009. Under the writs of enforcements,28nDecember 2009 the total of PLN
7,190,200 was remitted to the account of the Libelax Office. The amount comprised: real
property tax of PLN 4,973,800, interest of PLN 5,000 and enforcement costs of PLN 470,400.

Based on the above assumption and the fact that otining communes in Poland have taken
action aimed at charging mining companies suchxatii@ Company also calculated an amount of
arrears on account of real property tax for othexiqols not covered by statute of limitations and
for all communes in which it conducts mining adtes. The amount the provision so estimated of
PLN 55,217,000 is disclosed in the books as at 8&eimber 2009 (as at 31 December 2008 —
PLN: 42,090,000).

20. Revenue on sales
2009 2008
Sales of coal 1,078,681 996,249
Sales of ceramics 8,528 2,501
Other activities 15,095 19,087
Sales of goods and materials 8,547 8,380
Total revenue on sales 1,110,851 1,026,217

Notes presented on pages 8 - 48 make an integtabfthese financial statements.
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21. Costs by type

Amortisation/depreciation

Materials and energy used

Contracted services

Employee benefits

Entertainment and advertising expenses
Taxes and charges

Other costs by type

Total costs by type

Cost of sales

Administrative costs

Activities for the Company’s own needs
Change in products

Cost of products sold

Value of goods and materials sold
Costs of products, goods and materials sold

22. Other income

Compensations and damages received
Other, including release of other provisions fabllities
Total other income

23. Other expenses

Interest

Donations

Enforcement fees and penalties
Other

Total other expenses

2009 2008
138,268 132,722
325,026 215,882
201,215 166,247
398,189 332,361

9,110 8,407
19,784 20,563
30,646 14,664

1,122,238 890,846
(41,652) (40,336)
(64,485) (49,843)

(259,057)  (94,610)
(9,962) 9,763
747,082 715,820
8,119 7,810
755,201 723,630
2009 2008
1,657 741
4,373 914
6,030 1,655
2009 2008

- (226)
(845) (2,749)
(1,053) -
(242) (732)
(2,140) (3,707)

Notes presented on pages 8 - 48 make an integtadfthaese financial statements.
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24. Other profits/(losses) - net

2009 2008
Profit / (loss) on sale of tangible fixed assets 1,811 203
Result from settlement of the results of fortuitewents - 1,045
Currency exchange differences (696) (1,758)
Revaluation of stock (963) (838)
Other (22,754) (957)
of which:
- Creating revaluation write-offs for tangible fikassets (7,190) -
- Creating provision for mining damage (6,680) -
Total other profits/(losses) - net (22,602) (2,305)

The result from settlement of the results of fadus events results from the difference betweerdémeages
received from the insurance company (2008: PLN G@ID), and the value of assets damaged in fitaeof
brick plant (2008: PLN 4,155,000).

25. Financial income and expenses
2009 2008
Interest income on short-term bank deposits 14,747 5,437
Other 1,255 50
Total financial income 16,002 5,487
Interest expenses:
- bank loans (3,332) (5,547)
- settlement of discount on long-term provisions ,968) (3,197)
Fees and commissions (777) (310)
Total financial expenses (7,067) (9,054)
Net financial income/expenses 8,935 (3,567)
26. Income tax
2009 2008
Current tax 46,098 45,881
Deferred tax 1,585 527
47,683 46,408

Notes presented on pages 8 - 48 make an integtadfthaese financial statements.
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Income tax on the gross profit before taxationed#ffrom the theoretical amount which would be ioletch if
the rate of 19% was applied, as follows:

2009 2008
Profit before taxation 239,736 204,484
Tax calculated at the rate of 19% 45,550 38,852
Non-taxable income (21,212) (410)
Costs not carried as costs of sales 23,345 7,966
Decrease in financial result by the income tax 4733 46,408

The regulations concerning value added tax, reglguty tax, corporate income tax, personal incaameand
social security contributions are frequently chahgé@s a result, there is sometimes no reference to
established regulations or legal precedents. Tipéicaple regulations also contain ambiguities whiebult

in differences in opinions regarding the legal iptetation of tax regulations, both between statbarities

and between state authorities and businesses.

Such interpretational doubts concern, for examgale,classification of outlays on creating certaiming
excavations. The practice currently applied by @wmmpany and other coal sector companies consists of
recognising costs related to the creation of “eixptimn excavations”, i.e. excavations which are part of
permanent underground infrastructure of a mineatly in the tax costs of the period.

However, in the light of applicable tax regulatipitsnay not be ruled out that such costs couldlbssified
for the purpose of corporate income tax in a waat tthiffers from the classification presented by the
Company, which could potentially result in adjusitsein corporate income tax settlements and thenpay

of an additional amount of tax. Such amount woudsignificant.

Tax and other settlements (e.g. customs or foreigrency settlements) can be inspected by the gtidso
which are entitled to impose heavy fines, and @il amounts of liabilities established as a restilan
inspection must be paid with high interest. Assute the tax risk in Poland is greater than thiitciv usually
exists in countries with more advanced tax systeéfas. settlements can be inspected within a fiva-yea
period. Amounts disclosed in the financial statetsiean therefore be changed after their amounbbaa
finally determined by the tax authorities.

27. Earnings per share
(a) Basic

Basic earnings per share are calculated as théequof the profit attributable to the Company'sigholders
and the weighted average number of ordinary sttresg the year.

2009 2008
Earnings attributable to the Company's shareholders 192,053 158,076
Weighted average number of ordinary shares ('000) 8,830 23,014
Basic earnings per share (in PLN per share) 6.66 6.87

(b) Diluted

Diluted earnings per share are calculated by admshe weighted average number of ordinary shasei

an exchange was made for potential ordinary shaeesing dilution. The Company does not have
instruments causing dilution of potential ordinahares. Diluted earnings per share are therefaral éq
basic earnings per share of the Company.

Notes presented on pages 8 - 48 make an integtabfthese financial statements.
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28. Dividend per share
(a) Basic
The dividend rate per share is calculated as traient of the dividend attributable to the Company'
shareholders and the weighted average number mfaoydshares as at the dividend date.

2009 2008
Dividend paid 88,832 5,638
Number of ordinary shares as at the dividend dagoy 23,014 23,014
Dividend per share (in PLN per share) 3.86 0.24

(b) Diluted

Diluted earnings per share are calculated by adgishe number of ordinary shares as if an exchaveg
made for potential ordinary shares causing dilutidre Company does not have instruments causiagatil
of potential ordinary shares. Therefore, the ddutievidend per share is equal to basic dividendshare of
the Company.

29. Net operating cash inflow

2009 2008
Profit before taxation 239,736 204,484
- Depreciation of tangible fixed assets (note 7) 6,086 130,754
- Amortisation of intangible fixed assets (note 8) 2,262 1,968
- (Profit)/Loss on sale of tangible fixed asset(below) 1.811 (203)
- Net financial expenses (note 25) (8,935) 3,567
- Change in employee benefits liabilities (note 18) 4,466 19,808
- Changes in provisions (note 19) 20,437 55,802
- Other flows 317 (2,723)
- Creating revaluation write-offs
Tangible fixed assets 7,190 -
- Stocks (15,708) 7,075
- Trade debtors and other receivables 18,236 (32,136)
- Trade creditors and other liabilities 12,266 4,825
Operating cash inflow 418,085 393,221
Balance-sheet change in accounts receivable (18,236 32,143
Change in accrued interest - (7)
Change in accounts receivable for the purposes dié cash flow
statement (18,236) 32,136
Balance-sheet change in liabilities 13,087 (9,196)
Change in investment liabilities 821 (14,021)
Change in liabilities for the purposes of the casflow statement 12,266 4,825
Increase in tangible fixed assets 369,216 312,792
Capitalised borrowing costs (9,353) -
Adjustment by income on temporary investments shca 6,852 -
Change in investment liabilities (821) 14,021
Acquisition of tangible fixed assets 365,894 326,813

Notes presented on pages 8 - 48 make an integtabfthese financial statements.
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In the cash flow statement, the amount of inflovesrf the sale of tangible fixed assets is comprided

2009 2008
Net book value 1,999 134
(Profit)/Loss on sale of tangible fixed assets 118 203
Inflow from the sale of tangible fixed assets 188 337

30. Contingent items

The Company has contingent liabilities on accodim¢gal claims arising in the normal course ofitsiness
activities and on account of potential real prop&ak arrears.

No significant liabilities are expected to ariseamtount of these contingent liabilities, apartrfrthose for
which provisions were created (Note 19).

In connection with the conclusion of the long-teisan agreement with PKO Bank Polski S.A. on 27 May
2008, the Company issued a blank promissory notie eéclaration, covering the amount corresponding t
the amount of debt under the loan plus interest @thér Bank’s costs, for the purpose of securirg th
repayment of the abovementioned loan. The valuthefused portion of the loan as at 31 December 2009

amounted to PLN 250 million and has been discl@seliability in the Statement of financial standivfgthe
Company. Further, the loan agreement provides tmilateral in the form of deduction from the Compa
bank account and transfer of receivables from #e af coal up to the amount of liability under than plus
interest.

31. Future contingent liabilities

Investment liabilities

Contractual investment liabilities incurred asted balance-sheet date, but still not disclosetiénstatement

of financial standing, amount to:

2009 2008
Tangible fixed assets 311,028 72,485
Intangible fixed assets - -
311,028 72,485

32. Transactions with related entities

All transactions with the subsidiary are conclugedpart of regular operations of the Company amrd ar

performed on an arms’ length basis.

The revenue of the Company resulting from the coaifmn with its subsidiary, éczynska Energetyka,

primarily refer to the sale of coal and brick adlwae the payments for lease of premises, telecomrations
services and re-invoicing the cost of electricity.

Purchases primarily include the purchase of heatepopotable water and the maintenance services for

sewage installations, central heating, tailwater\aater grid.

In years ending on 31 December 2008 and 2009, ahee\of turnover on account of purchase with the
subsidiary kczynska Energetyka Sp. z 0.0. in Bogdanka and the liatalities of the Company towards that

related entity for subsequent balance-sheet dates as follows:

31 Dec. 2009 31 Dec. 2008
Purchases in period 9,353 10,202

Total liabilities at end of period including VAT ,355 1,158

Notes presented on pages 8 - 48 make an integtabfthese financial statements.
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In the years ending on 31 December 2008 and 20@9yalue of turnover on account of sales with the
subsidiary fczynska Energetyka Sp. z 0.0. in Bogdanka and the tetalivables of the Company towards
that related entity for subsequent balance-shaetsdeere as follows:

31 Dec. 2009 31 Dec.

2008

Sales in period 9,475 6,646
Total receivables at end of period including VAT ,681 1,142

As at 31 December 2009, the Company was contrdliethe State Treasury, which held 60,53% of the
Company shares.

Information on transactions with undertakings related to the State Treasury

As the State Treasury does not provide informatmihe public and to the companies held by theeStat
Treasury regarding a complete list of entities lwldontrolled by the State Treasury, the ManagérBeard
disclosed in these financial statements the traiogsec with those related entities, which were idesd
according to its best knowledge.

All transactions with the entities held or contedllby the State Treasury are concluded as partgofiar
operations of the Company and are performed onrag’ &&ngth basis.

In the years ending on 31 December 2008 and 20@9fdllowing entities - companies controlled by the
State Treasury - were the most important supplidrthe Company: Huta taldy S.A., PGE Lubelskie
Zaktady Energetyczne S.A., PGNIG in Warsaw, ZakEszowniczy in Lublin, £czynski District (Powiat),
Kompania Wglowa S.A. The value of trade with these entitiesuibsequent financial years and the total
liabilities of the Company to those entities fobsaquent balance-sheet dates were as follows:

2009 2008
Purchases in period (*) 188,949 163,065
Total liabilities at end of period 12,324 8,496

(*) including VAT

In the years ending on 31 December 2008 and 20@9fdllowing entities - companies controlled by the
State Treasury - were the most important custonoérshe Company: Elektrownia ,Kozienice” S.A.,
ENERGA Elektrownie Ostrgka S.A., Zaktady Azotowe ,Putawy” S.A., PKP CargdAS MPEC Sp. z o.0.,
PGE Elektrownie Opole S.A., ¥dlokoks S.A. The value of trade with these entitiresubsequent financial
years and the total receivables of the Company firaree entities for subsequent balance-sheet datiesas

follows:

2009 2008
Sales in period (*) 935,566 897,208
Total receivables at end of period 55,992 91,603

(*) including VAT

Notes presented on pages 8 - 48 make an integtabfthese financial statements.
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33.

34.

Information on transactions with the members of theManagement Board and the Supervisory Board

2009 2008
Remuneration of Management Board members 1,850 1,543
Including:
Annual award 247 44
Long-service award 110 37
Additional (incentive) award 54 -
Bonus for innovative projects 88 -
Other benefits 22 22
Pay for termination of employment relationship &mdunused holidays - 126
Remuneration of the Supervisory Board members 238 217

On the moment of the issue, the Management Boaikdup shares allocated to general trading and fham
employee shares pool. According to the Issue Pobspethe shares from the employee shares pool were
offered at the market price, i.e. at PLN 48.00.

Instability of the markets in Poland and worldwide

The crisis prevailing on the financial markets tesstamong other factors, in lower liquidity of thanking
sector, increased loan interest rates in the iatdcksector as well as very high instability of thguity
markets. Uncertainty on the global financial maskeds also evoked bankruptcies and the implementafi
recovery plans in banks in the United States, thestéfn European countries, Russia and many ofhetal.
impact of the financial crisis is impossible to égtimated and therefore it is impossible to plad take
measures to ensure full protection against itsceffd_ow liquidity on the financial markets may et the
Company's customers and their ability to pay theaeivables. Deteriorating conditions of the custmsh
business activities may also affect the cash floredasted by the Company’'s Management Board asawell
the assessment of the loss in value of financidlrmn-financial assets. Based on the availablerimdtion,
the Management Board of the Company has takenaictount the revised estimates of the forecasted cas
flow in the assessment of the loss in value ofahsets. Lower liquidity of the banking system aighh
interest rates may have negative impact on the @ogip ability to obtain the debt and on the debtise
costs.

The Company’s Management Board is not able to naalediable estimation of the impact that the pdssib
further deterioration of liquidity on the financialarkets and the increased instability on the ahpitd the
foreign exchange markets may have. According toMiamagement Board, all necessary steps have been
taken in order to maintain balance and further bigraent of the Company in the current conditions.

Events after the balance-sheet date

After the balance-sheet date, to the best of thegamy's knowledge, no material event occurred, twvhic
could affect the result for 2009 and were not disetl in the financial statements.

By the publication date of these financial statetsietne following material events affecting the Qamy’s
operations in 2010 occurred:

« on 15 January 2010, Annex No. 5 to the Long-TernteAment on Sale of Power Coal No.
3/W/2007, was concluded with Elektrownia Potanied.S—- Grupa GDF SUEZ ENERGIA
POLSKA (Current Report 2/2010);

Notes presented on pages 8 - 48 make an integtabfthese financial statements.
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on 26 January 2010, an agreement for extensioshifetop building for Shaft 2.1 was concluded with
PEMUG S.A. in Katowice;

in February 2009, the Company received the reporhfthe inspection carried out by the Fiscal
Inspection Authority in Lublin, case no. WIP-41081@8-0736-01 and 02 regarding the correctness
of settlements with the central budget for the oaae income tax for 2006 and for VAT for months
from January to December 2006. No irregularitiegarding the settlement of the above taxes were
found;

on 2 March 2010, an insurance agreement regardiagCompany’s assets was concluded with
WARTA S.A,;

on 4 March 2010 the Company concluded a new LongnTagreement on the Supply of Power
Coal for the period of 2010 and 2025 with Elektriaviozienice S.A. registered office Bwieze
Gorne. Estimated net value of the agreement agugitdi supply prices in the current year accounts
for PLN 10,432 million;

on 9 March 2010, the Ministry of State Treasuryds®b,882,000 ordinary bearer shares of the
Company held by the State Treasury. Before thesaéetions the State Treasury held the total of
20,589,931 Company shares, representing in tot&l360 share in the share capital. Currently the
State Treasury holds the total of 4,707,931 Comsnayes, representing in total 13,84% share in
the share capital of the Company.

Approval of the financial statements

The Management Board of Lubelskiegiel BOGDANKA S.A. declares that as of 21 March @1t
approves these financial statements of the Comfmarthe period from 1 January to 31 December 2689,
publication.

Notes presented on pages 8 - 48 make an integtabfthese financial statements.
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SIGNATURES OF ALL MEMBERS OF THE MANAGEMENT BOARD

Mirostaw Taras  President of the Management Board

Vice-President for Economic and

Krystyna Financial Affairs, Chief Accountant
Borkowska

Waldemar Vice-President for Trade and
Bernaciak Logistics

Zbigniew Stopa  Vice-President for Technical Affairs

Janusz Member of the Management Board
Chmielewski elected by the employees

Notes presented on pages 8 - 48 make an integtadfthaese financial statements.



